River Forest Public Library
River Forest, lllinois

Regular Board Meeting - Agenda*

Tuesday, September 19 2017, 7:30 PM

Call to Order

Roll Call

Vigitors and Guests

Consent Agenda

a. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: July 18, 2017

b. July 2017 and August 2017 Warrants

c. July 2017 and August 2017 Revenue and Expense Reports

d. July 30, 2017 and August 31, 2017 Balance Sheets

e. Workplace Harassment (formerly Sexual Harassment) Policy updates

Staff Visit: Amy Grossman, Children's Services Manager

6. Communications

Lol

&

a. Patron Suggestions
Director’s Report
President’s Report
New Business
a. Committees: (Report/Discussion/Action)
i. Policy Committee
e Approve Child Safety Policy
ii. Finance Committee
e Approve Audit Report for year ending April 80, 2017

» Approve transfer of FY 16-17 excess operating funds in the amount of $140,845 to
the Capital Improvement Fund.

iii. Facility Committee
iv. RF Collaborative Committee report
10. Adjournment

* All topics on the Agenda are potential Action Items, Note: Board members who have suggestions about
upcoming issues are welcome lo contact the President, Chair or a Committee member. Suggestions will be noted,
however, The Open Meetings Act, prohibits discussion outside of posted public meetings.



Meeting Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: July 18, 2017

Call to Order: At 7:36 pm President Smedinghoff called the regular meeting of the River Forest
Public Library Board of Trustees to order. The roll was taken:

* Trustees Present: Bevan, Calabrese-Berry, Crowell, Hill, Long, O’Connor and
Smedinghoff.

* Also Present: Sue Quinn (RFPL Director), Joanna Bertucei (RFPL Materials and Buginess
Services Manager)

Visitors and Guests
¢ None

President Smedinghoff congratulated Ms, Bertucei on her 10 year anniversary at the RFPL,

Consent Agenda
a. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting: June 20, 2017
b. June 2017 Warrants
¢. June 2017 Revenue and Expense Reports
d. June 30, 2017 Balance Sheet
e. Approve edits to Staff Policies: II. Employee Tiers and Benefits
f. Approve RFPL Emergency Succession Plan

President Smedinghoff asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Hill made a
motion, seconded by Trustee Long, to approve the Consent Agenda items a. through f. There
was discussion of one item:

* Question inquiring as to why individual’'s names were listed in the Emergency
Succession Plan as opposed to job titles. Director Quinn stated that individual’s names
were used because the choice is baged not only on the current position held, but also on
the person occupying that position. Director Quinn also added that the plan will be
reviewed annually.

A roll call vote was taken.
® Ayes: Calabrese-Berry, Bevan, Crowell, Hill, Long, O’Connor and Smedinghoff
o Excused: None
e Abgtain: None

Ad
4"
(e
s
Q
-
=
4]
™
.
=
0o
=
-
C
rTr
1"
n

Lroz ‘gT AInr




Staff Visit: Amy Grossman: Review of Chapter 12 [Safety] Serving our Public

s Part of the annual Per Capita grant application requires that Trustees review a standard
from Serving our Public: Standards for Ilinois Public Libraries. The standard for the
2017 Per Capita is safety. Ms. Grossman spoke to the Board about the standard’s safety
checkliat,

1. The library provides a list of emergency call numbers at all staff phones in the library,
Emergency call numbers include police and fire contacts.

¢ We have numbers listed near all phones that include police, fire, and other important
places, most of which are on speed dial.

2. A library floor plan shows entrances, exits, location of emergency supplies, fire alarms,
and fire extinguishers.

* Floor plans hang at each exit door and each service desk as part of our emergency flip
chart. The emergency flip chart contains all relevant information.

3. The library has an emergency manual and a disaster plan that include instructions for all
types of emergencies that might occur in a public library. The plan addresses: bomb threats,
chemical release, earthquake, fire, gas leak, serious medical injury or illness, theft, threats to
staff and customers, and severe weather.

¢ Emergency flip chart contains most of these items and the rest are addressed
during employee on-boarding.

4. The library provides annual emergency training for staff, including fire and tornado drills,
use of fire extinguishers, and location of the first aid kit and an automated external
defibrillator.

¢ New staff is made aware of locations of emergency items. Staff receives regular
CPR and AED training. The library will address drills in 2017.

b. The library provides a call list and contact information that is reviewed bi-annually. Call
list includes staff and library board members. Contact information is available for
contractors who provide building maintenance, telecommunication support, deliveries,
damage assessment, insurance benefits, landscaping and grounds support, legal advice,
supplies, financial records, utilities, and disaster assistance.

» Staff and board phone numbers are listed at paging desk. All staff are given a
print roster with all staff contact information to use in case of emergency. The
RFPL Emergency Succession Plan addresses all other relevant account numbers
and contact information.

6. Emergency supplies are stored in a designated location and are accessible to staff.

s First aid kits in Circﬁlaﬁon area and in Children’s room. Flashlights are
available at all service desks.

7. Emergency equipment such as electric, gas and water switches, fire extinguishers, and fire
alarms are noted on a library floor plan.



¢ This information is listed on the emergency flip charts. We recently added
utility shut-off locations,

8. Safety of customers and staff is paramount in an emergency. If there is time to consider
property, a prioritization list shows what should be salvaged in order of importance.

o This standard is more applicable to a library with priceless artifacts or archives,
artwork, etc. We do not have items of priority. In an emergency situation, safety
of human lives is our only priority.

9. A building safety checklist includes daily, weekly, quarterly, semi-annual, and annual
safety procedures. Examples include fire and tornado drills, fire extinguisher operation,
bacidflow test, entrances and exits clear, and leaks.

¢  Our maintenance company (S&D Maintenance) does regular checks and staff
complete daily checks throughout building. The Fire Department performs an
nspection and fire extinguishers are served annually. HVAC mechanicals are
inspected twice a year and other routine maintenance schedules are maintained
by RFPL administrative staff,

10. The library has a designated tornado shelter.
¢ First floor washrooms.

11. Emergency exits and evacuation routes out of the library and to the tornado shelter are
clearly marked for patrons throughout the library. Fire extinguisher locations are clearly
marked.

* Emergency exits are marked and illuminated, evacuation routes are not marked.
However, most exits are visible in line of sight from anywhere in the building.
The tornado/severe weather ghelter is marked on the washroom doors.

12. The library provides adequate security for staff, users, and collections.

e RFPL staff store laptops and some other technology equipment in locked
cabinets, the building has a security system, all exterior doors (other than the
front door) are locked on the cutside at all times. While our staff feels generally
safe at RFPL, 77% think cameras would increase safety and 77% feel like
camerag could have aided them in their jobs in the past.

13. The library has a strong relationship with local police and community safety personnel
and communicates with them on a regular basis about safety issues affecting the library.

¢ The RFPL has a great relationship with the RFPD. The police regularly visit for
routine checks and are very responsive when called.

14. At least two people shall be on duty during ail open hours of operation.

¢ The RFPL will not open with less than 3 staff members in the building. Typically,
we schedule for 4-5 staff members at all times,

15. Copies of the emergency manual and disaster plan are provided to community safety
personnel.



e The RFPD has a copy of our Emergency plan.

Communications
¢ The RFPL did not receive any patron suggestions in June 2017.

® Administrative staff shared the results and comments from the most recent RFPL
Strategic Planning Patron survey.

Director’s Report

Organization Structure/Training and Staff Development

* Director Quinn and library staff have been seeking professional development
opportunities around the topics of diversity and inclusivity in libraries. Over the next
year, the management team plans to examine our collections, programs and practices to
ensure that the RFPL is adhering to the ALA values of equity, diversity and inclusion,

¢ The RFPL will be closed Friday, September 8tk for an all staff In Service. The morning
will be spent in department meetings and reviewing our safety procedures. The
afternoon will feature a presentation by Ryan Dowd, Executive Director of Hessed House,
who will provide techniques and skills for dealing with patrons who are mentally ill,
substance abusers, and/or homeless.

Marketing and Public Relations

¢ Director Quinn shared some insights from three aessions she attended at ALA related to
public relations and marketing. Trustee Long aleo attended one of these sessions and
shared the need for an libraries to have an advocacy plan. Director Quinn shared
information regarding “patron centric marketing” and strategies for how to send patrons
email communications tailored to their individual interests and preferences.

Administration and Governance

* Joanna Bertucci completed the online FOIA training and will serve as the back-up FOIA
officer when Director Quinn is out of the library.

Finance
» Director Quinn was pleased to report that the IL state budget passed without a property
tax freeze. We will be able to levy for an additional 2.1% (2016 CPI) for 2017. Director

Quinn anticipates that our Per Capital Grant will be fully funded for 2017 as there was
little change to the Secretary of State’s budget.

» Knutte & Associates was onsite July 11 and 12 to complete the fieldwork for the FY 16-



17 audit.

Technology
® New Teen and Children’s computers have arrived. Installation should be complete by
July 21t
» SWAN has been experiencing a series of issues with the library catalog over the past two
weeks.
Policies

» The Policy committee did not meet in June. The committee will review the collection
management and harassment policies in September.

External Partnerships

¢ Director Quinn attended the Oak Park River Forest Community Health Stakeholder
Team meeting and a YMCA Strategic Planning focus group session.

President’s Report

* Thank you to Trustee Crowell for agreeing to service on the Community Engagement
Committee.

¢ President Smedinghoff shared that there is an upcoming webinar on RAILS regarding
privacy in libraries and encouraged any Trustee who is able to view the webinar.

e President Smedinghoff informed the Board that is it likely that the RFPL Foundation is
subject to FOIA. Based on the opinion of Greg Smith of Klein of Thorpe and Jenkins, the
Foundation should operate under the assumption that it is subject to FOIA and comply
with any FOIA requests. Mr. Smith said that the Foundation is not subject to OMA.

New Business

Committee Reports

* Finance Committee
¢ Approve recommendation for investment of public funda.

» Trustee Bevan shared that for the past year the Finance committee has
been reviewing the RFPL long term financial plans, reserves, and
updated the finance policies.

* Upon completion of this work it was decided that the RFPL would send
an RFP to local banks to determine with which bank the RFPL could
maximize its return on investment.



* The proposal from Community Bank Oak Park River Forest offered the
most attractive rates.

e The CBOPRF will offer short term collaterization of our funds over the
FDIC limit during tax season to ensure that our deposits are fully
protected between the time they are deposited at CCOPRF and
transferred out to other financial institutions via the ICS/CDARS
network.

¢ The Finance Committee moved that the RFPL move its entire banking relationship to
Community Bank Oak Park River Forest and invest in timed deposits.

*  Aroll call vote was taken.
* Ayes: Calabrese-Berry, Bevan, Crowell, Hill, Long, O’Connor and Smedinghoff
¢ Excused: None
* Abstain: None

Executive Session

¢ At 8:40 pm, Trustee Hill moved to close the Regular meeting and move into Executive
Session as per 5 ILCS 120/2(d) to review minutes of Closed Sessions in order to
determine whether such minutes can be released or will remain closed from public view.
Trustee Crowell seconded and the motion passed unanimoualy.

* At 9:45 pm, Trustee Crowell moved to close the executive session and resume the
Regular meeting. Trustee Calabrese-Berry seconded and the motion passed
unanimously.,

® At 9:45 pm, Trustees reopened the Regular meeting. Trustee Crowell moved, and
Trustee Calabrese-Berry seconded making executive session minutes from 10/20/15,
12/15/16, 4/18/17, and 5/1/17 available to the public. The motion passed unanimously.

New Business (continued)

# Facilities Committee

» Trustee Calabrese-Berry shared the work and processes of the Facilities
committee on the space analysis project. Trustee Calabrese-Berry presented
building projects grouped and ranked by priority along with rough budget
estimates.

¢ Trustees and RFPL Administrative staff toured the 1¢ floor entryway, lobby,
circulation staff and patron space, and staff breakroom. Administrative staff
pointed out issues with current layout, possible ADA compliance issues, and the
generally outdated furnishings, staff workspaces and break room facilities.



* After touring the space, Trustees shared their initial thoughts on the
imperativeness of a project that would renovate the first floor entryway, lobby,
and circulation spaces, and staff breakroom. No action was taken, Trustees
were asked to think about the information presented and will revisit the topic at
the September 19th Regular Board meeting.

Adjournment

* At 9:556 pm Trustee Crowell moved that the Regular Meeting be adjourned. Trustee
O’Connor seconded. All approved and the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deborah Hill
Secretary



i abed

00°zLl- TVIOL
002/ 1- saljddng sowQ Jeded Jajuud yiooay LrozerL Ho0ES
8z 1L} Buppeys sped “Jog4 sajBojouyse) uesgieg LL0Z18IL (L]E]]
15156~ WIOL
b5b5E- U239 -suniboiy 900 ez Buipesy 1ewwng ues] LWOZTUL 208808
~8ZLLL Bupaeys wed “lo4 ZBL6V9E THOIAVL R NaANVE ZlOZ/Zl 6Z1L5)
6£°'69z- TVLOL
6€'692- Nnpy - Bj00g §300q Jnpy LV0TLUL IOV
~"8ZLL} Bupiaeys yued 04 SEH0SZ0D HOAVL R MINVE  Li02rZziL azis1
66'6/2- TVLOL
£6°Irl- Hnpy - ;joog so0q Ynpy LWOTLVL  U66ZEOT
g08gh- unpy - SHjoog syoog ynpy LIDZILML  B6EL0E
"8Z1.2} Bupjoeys sped 104 T669.05 1 MOIAVLR MINVE  LL0ZETL 1Z191
or'05- TVLOL
ov'05- HNpy - SHoog 800G ynpy LI0ZRIL  T96ZE02
“"8ZLLL Bupjaeyd yred 1oy 2669106 1 MOTAVL 2 ¥IMvVE 210241 00191
Ge"25¢- TViOL
q8'2G¢- AU - uoRELLIINY 8dlAles Jeusagu| ZWQTILVL  TLP099S
8Z1L) Bupioeys yed 104 Aemaleg) suonoe[g - 191V lozreeil 9zIst
1Z961- TVLOL
2Z2'961- OJAISS - SOURLGIIIBN 8oUBUSjUIEl iojeaag Anp 210ZmRIL 205802
“8ZhL1 Buppeys e 1oy ANVAROD HOLYAT T3 NOSHIANY LLozmiL 66051
Jnoury pjeg unosay ows esweN oreq wny
10z Ainp
TVLIA LSIT LNVHNVM £HB0E0
A1eiq a11qnd 188104 JoAry WY 60:1



z eBey

005z TYLOL
00'SZ- ¥Npy - sweiboig LLirL1Z Nesuo) soug Asjooq L1027 1L

8212} Gupj2eyo ey 104 sleyoug Lsjooq LL0ZRLIL gzisl
GEZLL- VIOL
SEZLL- Aexqr) - seddng 0 AV ‘sIaA0 [aqe (seddng secwag Yool LIQTLLL 961019

“gZLLE Bupjoays ey 204 ONI'OOWEA ZLOZRZIL (L4171
29°¥6¢- TYLOL
S18ez- aumnung g uswdnby ubis JoopinQ MmN L102/e/L 9098519
655 1- Areqit - seyddng £300] |oqe] ‘ade) yooq ‘seinpy Aejds)qg 102/ 12008512

8211 Buppeyd yed o4 *ONI ‘0OoN3a 2102%/81L PoLGL
0001~ WIOL
00°0g}- Inpy - speslpousy uofidudEqns Fenuuy sulein) LI0Z/EIL  9081LETBE

“8ZhL1 Buppeyd ey 104 ¥.2Z518000000 SSANISNG 0OVIHD S.NIVHD L10ZI8IL £o1s1
00°G61L'Z- IOL
00°661°Z- S%AeS - dueusjulen aolueg Buluest) Aeq - jsnbny LIogrReIL 908200

"8Z1L.} Bupjseys yred o4 Auvedwoy) Bujueen eyajdisos 2wozreeiL ociLel
¥0too- WioL
¥0'E05- Jouleu| - UogELIOINY euocydete ' jawe| Apuop L1021e/L  TDTLLLB

“gZ14} Buppeys wud o4 IsRIW0D ZL0ZI8I2 zZoL8)
09°685'L- TVLOL
09°585')- PIED JipRL) BDURULY SN “"BOESURL JO} IST] JUBLIBAA JO aBed 58] seg

“"gZiL) Bupjaeys und “Jo4 jued [EjoUBUld N - SSIABS PIRD LLOZLLLZ ({1}

unoury pied 1Moy owey oumN ajeq wnN
210Z Ainp
1IVL3A 1S117 INVHIVYM £ra0i50
Aeiqr aqng 3seio JoApy WY 60°L



¢ eBed

G8°0LL- TVYIOL
s80Ll- BIIAISS - SdUBUSIEH AoN-des Buuoyuoly uueny Apauenp 2102224 80162
~8ZhLi Bupioeyd yueq o4 WHVIVSIONITII  2L0Z/22IL ze18L
00091~ pL ATl
00091~ 801183 - SouBUBJUEI eaueg Buideospue eunp L10z/ei2 6.5¥1
8ZiL) Bupjoeyo sued o4 sopenuos Buidesspue usiny IL0zeiL 801S)
06'6e- V1oL
06'Ge- ejdooy ejdooH sunp L102/8/L  °L0000Z
"gzZLL1 Bupjaeys wed 104 eidooy LyozmiL 1015}
20665 TVLIOL
el uea) -sweiboid sayddns weiboud ues)
09°1L2- uee| -sweiboid saijddns weiboid vee |
Br8l- use | -sweibolg sajjddns weiboxd ues
8789 ua9 ) -sweiboid sejiddns weiBoid usa)
61 uaaj - juud-uoN sowef] oopia usa )
o'Le- Anp - sweiboid sajjddns weiBoi
S0'v9- us3] - Juud-uoN sowrell oapia uea)
0066~ uee|-sureibold soqddns weiiosd uee]
ovie- uee] -swe)boly sojjddns weiboid uoe |
16'2¢- u38 | -sweiboig seljddne waiBosd uas)
00705 uod ] -swreuboiy seiddng weiboid usa|
06’101~ ues ] -sweibosd sojjddns weiboud usa) 2\0ZRIL UBISHOD
“8ZL1 Bunjoeys yued "oy uczeurypjueg Aeuom 39 LL0zZmeiL 90151
900 TVIOL
900~ sasuadxg o UORDaLOo2 Nsodag]
“8ZLL} Buppdeyn yrey 04 jueq [EUOREN YIBd }8810 2L0ZNEIL wp
FAN ™viol
210z Unpy - sfedipoped uopduasqns suzebeyy 3ONISST 2002812 €2YE¥SL
—8zZLL1 Buppeyg yped 10y 883Aleg uonBULIO] 0DSHT L)0zT/eIL S0L8)
JINoury pied JUNOY cueN aurN €Eg wnyN
210z Ainp
TIVLIA LSIT7 LNVHMVM FHOMRS
Areiqp 21qnd 186104 JaARY WV 60:1L}



¥ abed

zeceg- TVi0L
95°8}- AN -gyoog sycod LI0ZIL  BEEOZYPED
89°0L- AN -5%008 sjood LI0Z/EIL  9EE0ZYED
zZe'oe- i0040S S|PPIA - SHoog sj00q [00Y9S 8PP LI0ZIL  $950ZV2ZO
Gz’ looyag 2ApPI - syoog £300q [00Y0S APPIN LL02/e/L  OvGiEves
69°01- 100Y>g SIPPIA - sYoog 0j00q [00Y2S o|pPIA LIOZICIL  VBLLZHEZD
Z00E1- ua3] - sxjoog syooq uaal LWOZRIL  S950Z¥Z9
¥o'cz- uea} - sxyoog $Hooq usaL LI0ZKIL  96BOTYZ
10'Z2- uee] - s)oog jooq uee LLOZ/E/L 12121899
8e'L1- use] - syo0g $)00q U | LLOZIEIL  ZvSLEYvee
zece- ¥npy - sxo0g {00g ynpy LI0ZIL 2660229
8Lz Anpy - syo0g joog ynpy LI0ZIL  YEEOZVED
8L L1- Unpy - soog jooq ynpy LL0Z/EIL  BECOZYED
og'ee- Hnpy - sxoog sjo0g Jnpy LIOZ/EIL  ¥BSOZYZO
G261~ Hnpy - Hioog 9jo0g Inpy L10e/eiL €0012¥29
gszl- Nnpy - SHoog sj00g Jnpy LI0Z/EIL  vOOLZPZO
8529 Unpy - sjooq sy00g ynpy LIOZKIL  GES0THZY
10'gl- Hnpy - soog $jo0g }npy LLOZIE/L  £660Z¥T9
00'1¢- unpy - syoog sjoog ynpy LI0ZIRIL  2B50Z¥EY
6€°2¢- inpy - s300g joog ynpy LI0Z/EIL  60LLEYEs
¥E9l- #npy - syoog syoog ynpy LIOZT/EIL  90LLZYED
19°Z¢e- Hnpy - sxoog $3008 Ynpy LI0TIEIL 20112429
G ¥ZL- UNpY - Hoog oo ynpy LWL 8011229
oA unpy - syoog sjood Jnpy LIOZIRIL  OSPIZHED
L96F UNpy - Soog 008 npy Li0zeiL  6ZviEYZe
8L 2- UnpY - Sxoog 4008 Ynpy LI0ZRIL  1ZV\EPES
9tL1- Hnpy - syoog sjcog ynpy LI0ZIEIL  9ZYIEYE9
8¢~ ynpy - syoog syoog ynpy LIOZRIL  BEVITYE9
9t'pl- Inpy - syo0g sjoog Ynpy LIOZEIL  Sevizvee
¥eaL- HnpY - syoog So0g Ynpy LI02EIL  Z6LIZYES

*gzLL} Bupoeys yred 104 saAleg Jupiqr] wesBu) LH0z8iL 80191
LL'902's ™IOL
Vig aad B uognauiLad TN Jekodug
96821~ uopesuedwio) eeiojdz uonnguiioD Sl 33

“"8Z1L1 DuppeyD ey 04 4 21020802 wp

nmoury pred Junoasy owepw aureyN eyeq wnpy
110z Ainp
1IVL13A LSIT LNVHNYM LHsareo
Areiqry s1qnd 383104 Jeary WY 6011



§ aBed

98z HNpy - sHjoog 9jooq Jnpy LIOCEE]. CIeEThE9
66°19- Hnpy - s3jjoog jooq Inpy LLOZ/ZeIL Zeeserz9
Ao Hnpy - sijoog fjoogd Jnpy 2102reell 85S8¢Cven
or'e9- NPy - syoog syoog ynpy LV0T/Zei:  1828Y899
108l NPy - syo0Q jo0q Ynpy LV0CIZell  99lECren
£2°96- Inpy - s)oog jooq ynpy LVQ2rEZlE  98ZVTYTo
S9¥)- Inpy - sxoo0g $j00q Jnpy LV0ErEElL GOleeveS
Ge9l- Inpy - $xoog sjooq ynpy L10%2TIL  voleeves
99°'Z¢- Hnpy - §j00g $jooq Ynpy LVOERZIL  191€2vZS
[+ o inpy - sjoog )jo0q ynpy LL0gice/. B88.¢2rz9
0691~ WNpy - sio0g jooq Jnpy 2102/eelL yeD¥EvZ9
G9°6L- ynpy - sxoog $jooq )npy 2102/2eI. 66ZYEYe9
SoPL- npy - sjoog 3j00q ynpy LIOZIEL]L  16eveve9
9l'le- npy - 8)oog 400q Ynpy LI02IZZIL 86ZYEYZO
6686 npy - syoog $j0oq Jnpy L10greell SelveZreo
0591- Inpy - sjoog $j00q }npy L10&ieell S60SZvZY
06'9)- Hnpy - sjoog sjo00q Ynpy L302/2e/L LBOSZYEO
169} hpy - syoog SHooq ynpy LI0ZCZ/L  080SZYZ9
259l npy - syoog $Hjooq Jnpy 2102/22lIL EZB0SZYZ
86°)1L- Inpy - shoog 3009 }npy LLO0T/TLL  €60SZ¥Z9
yE9L- Inpy - $jo0g Hooq Ynpy L10%CTI.  €ETZGH99
86°LL- inpy - sxoog sjooq Jnpy FARrdrrd PR A ras]
gL28z- Inpy - syoogq £jo0q }npy L10giCeIL  1SSkeveD
o6 v linpy - sjoog £00q ynpy L102ZfEeI. 989SrEres
[FA HnpY - syjoog ao0q ynpy LI0C/CTIL GSSYZIEO
8e'68- HNpY - syo0g 9j00q Ynpy LI0CICTIL 295¥ZPTo
[ ynpy - sxoog ooq Ynpy 2102/eelL 1 9%vEvZ9
1691~ Inpy - sjoog $)ooq Ynpy 2V0%/2ZelL  12GSTvT9
Ge'9l- Inpy - sxoog 8§300q ynpy FAN A rrd F R YA AT
Gl npy - syjoog 3009 }npy LIOZ/Te/E 62852¥29
8€89 Inpy - sxo0g Sjooq ynpy LI0EREZIL ¥B95ZV29
SZS1- Hnpy - sjoog sje0q yYnpy L102r2Z. £6ESZYZY
8.91- npy - sycog jooq Jnpy L10Z22I.  1BESZYTO
0691- Inpy - sH00g S3o0q Jnpy LI0erge/. eBEsZheo
169L- npy - Hoog SHooq Hnpy L102/ZClL. GBRESZHZO
LLSL- Inpy - syooQ jooq Ynpy 2102/221L.  IBesSeZyZe
ETVEL- AN[ -8joog SHoOq suaupjiyD L10E/ZeIL GR96YE99
cl'6 Ahf -53j00g $jooq suupiyo L10¢eZIL 19106899
890} AN -s)00g 4009 sURIPIYD LIQgleell 188ETVe9
6¥' 9L |- ANP -8)00g 800q suaipjiyD LVOZREIL 69.1£2vC9
95’6~ AN[ -8¥o0g $}00q suaipiyd LIOT/EEIL Q9Svere9
2L ol- ANf -$io0g £jooq suupiyn LVOEITTL v80GePeE9
89°0L- AN -syoog 8jooq suaupiyn LIL0Z/TTIL £19£5899
[r 4 AN -syoog $jooq suapiyD L10CICZIE  ¥L9ESH9Y
i AN -8300g] $j00q suaIpiiyD LI0&/ZE],  ZBESZYZO
oF'961- ANp -8300g 00q SUPIYD LW0%CZIL  OBESZYZO

“8ZLLL Buppoeyn jed 104 sed1AlRg Areaq|y ureiBu) LHOZIZEIL EELSE

unowly pred Junosay owe eureN eneg wnnN
210z Ainp
TIVL3A 1S17 INYVYNEYM £hsomo
Aeiqr anqng 3s8i04 JeAry WV 60°44



9 abed

00'crre- IOL
00°c¥e- WPy -sweiboid  4/9'1/9° LE/S'YE/S 19qe] Bunuee sendwon LI0ZEIL ¥R IdA

gz 1L} Bupjoeys yued 1oy Jeyos)y ue PNy LM0218IL LIS
€899 TvLIOL
£9°99- AN[ - sweiBolg sozud Gujpesy Jawwng L102/ei2 LOESTL

8211 Bupyoeys sued “Jog "ONI 'VSN ANVdINOD AVAMNVT 10z 0LLS)
£0'528'z- TVIOL
05'Zz- usa] - sieog $300q Uea) LLOZRTIL  0E0ZEYEa
8LEl- us3] - syoog £j00q Uee] LIOZRZL 889zZ¥e9
8L uee] - ;joog $j00q uaa, L102/2Zel!  £50EZ¥29
8y 1e- use) - s)oog $300q u3a Ll0zr2ZiL  Z0ZvEre9
SZ0l- 100Y2S e|ppil - SHood sjcoq [00Ys PP Ll02ZzL  \vBbEres
69°0L- 100UoS eippi - sj00g $300q [00Y2S SPPIW LI0ZZZIL  86VYEYE9
10°¢z- "uas| - sjoog £300q usaL LWZRUL 66YhEre
GZ'LL- usa] - eyoog £300q uee LIOTRZEL  91152¥T9
Ll usa] - sjcog £%00q Use . LIWOTITEL  £1E5ZVE0
69°0)- [00UOg PPN - Soog $00q [0040s S|PPIK L3022 Z60R2HTD
8L L {00493 JPPIN - SHoog £300q [00Y98 SIPPIA LW0ZTEIL  BlEC2Hes
69°01L- 100y elppiy - Soog £300q |0oyds PPN LLOZRTL  L02¥Zhes
69°01- 100UOS PP - Hoog £300q |00Y2S SPPIN L10Z/2ZIL  SLISZYZO
¥ipe- Io0UoS SipPIK - Soog Scoq [00YS SIpPIY Ll0er2zzil  TLESThEY
8czL- inpy - sloog sy00q ynpy LI02ZEL  ZOVTTYED
LLSL- Anpy - sxo0g £)00q JNpy LW02TLUL  Te0TTIE9
L08L- Hnpy - syoog £Y00q Ynpy LIOZRZIL  90ZBY900
ce9L- Hnpy - sxoog sjcoq ynpy LI0TRTL  1e0ZTYTO
8LGl- Wnpy - Sxoog sj00q Jnpy LI0ZrZElL  #o0eehee
5EG)- Wnpy - joog 400q Jnpy 230ZT2lL  Z\WEEven
LLG1- Unpy - syoog sjocq Ynpy LWOTTTUL  SE0Z2ZHEH
908 Anpy - sxoog Sj00q JInpy LWZRELIL  L\¥Eeyes
LLGL- Anpy - sxoog s}ooq Ynpy L1022 688ZZYE9
0601~ Unpy - syoog s400q ynpy LL0Z/ZZL  ¥S8ZEVES
8¢"0z- unpy - syjoog $300q Ynpy LI0ZTLL  OEZELYES
LG ¥npy - syo0g sj00q ynpy LIOZTTL  96BTZHEY
6l'zz1- Hnpy - sxoog sy00q Ynpy LWL 0IEEZVE9
zVeo- Hnpy - Soog sj00q Jnpy LIOZZZIL  \ETETPEO
18z ynpy - sHoog jooq Ynpy LI0TZEIL  8SBZLYEO
ZZs1- Inpy - syoog £j00q Ynpy LV0ZIZZIL  LIEEZKTO
6Z'G1- Anpy - eyoog $400q Ynpy LI0ZiCel.  098ZZYES

unoury pred unosay owepy eureN aeq umyN
210Z Ainp
TV13A 1S INVRIVM oo
Areiqr a11qnd 383404 JoARy WY 60:1



L ebed

psee- HNPY JuL4-UoN SAAQ INpY
yo'92- WNPY Wlid-UoN SAAQ UNpY
80°€S- SJIUGANT Wl J-UON SOAQ SUAIPIYD
¥e8L- SIUSANT JULG-UON sgaqar
8¥8g- UNPY Juug-uoN }o0qoIpy D YNpY
Z9'96- NPV JuUd-ION AT UNpY
80°2Z5- HNPY JuU4-UoN aAd inpy
¥Zor- UNPY WUd-UON yooqoipmy g0 Ynpy
YT s NPV Jupd-UoN jooqoipny gD NPy
¥5'12- ¥NpY JUU4-UON aAag unpy
oLgel- SIUBAN JNJ-UON SOAQ SUSIpiIYD

'gziLL Buppeyd yed o4 3dvL 1SaIMaIN
1E°060'¢-
80°¥¢- ¥NPY JuLg-UoN Asynig pue gAQg ynpy
Z900)- HNPy juud-uoN SOAQ UNpy
91001~ UNPY Juud-uoN SAAQ WAV
YT i HNPY Juud-uoN jocqojpiy D ynpy
v HNPY Wug-uoN }o0qoipNY a9 NPy
¥Z 6 NPV Wld-UON jooqoipny a9 NPy
zZ9¢e- HNpY uud-UoN SAAQ UNpY
80¥E- UNPY JUNd-UON ana pue Aeynig unpy
80'¥E- NNPY JUUG-LON ASNP gD WPV
piece- NPV Juu-uoN 3ooqo{piy a9 Jnpy
¥goz- ANPY WUd-UON aaq unpy
£9°L0 NPV WUd-UON QaAQ pue Aey-nig ynpy
0L 08y NPy Juld-uoN SOAQ Unpy
¥ obe- ANPV Juud-ucN a9 2SN Ynpy
¥ obe- ANPY Juld-UcN yooqoipne gD Jnpy
ZlTht- HNPY uud-uoN ¥NpE sjo0qoipny (19
80°25- HNPY WUG-UON SaAQ UNPY

“8Z1L} Bupjdeys pey -Jo4 3dVL L1SIMaIN
00°'661-
00'661- - esea Jaydod - wawdinbg Ayuow asee eulyoeyy Adop

“'§ZLL} Bupjsayg ey “Jog 83UBUL] JOJWald BJOUlR BMUO))
oS-
¥0'Ghe- ~"few ‘efesn) suiyoey Adon ebesq Jaido aunp

~gZLLE Buppeyd yed 104 SUORNIOG SSBUENE BHOUIR BUOY

unoury pled wnoasy owom - DBy
Loz Anp
TIv.L3A 1S LNVHUYM

Aseiqr anqnd 388104 JoAny

ZlogreeiL
LVOZREIL
LLOTETIL
FALerA7177)
L10T/LVL
LI0ZILLIL
2102Z/LVIL
LVOTLHL
LLOZ/LUL
LLOZILVL
LLOZ/LVIL

LVOZIRTIL

L10T/EIL
LL0T/ElL
LI0erelL
Llogreis
L102€iL
2102/l
LI0T/EIL
LV0UEIL
L0ErRIL
LrozreisL
LI0ereit
L102reiL
2102/e/L
210Z/E/L
210Z/e1L
L10THElL
LlogieiL

LiozreliL

LLOZ/EIL
LLOZIBIL

L40T8/L
LI0TielL

16Y9ETS6
96¥9€CS6
1LS9ECTE
Z9¥Z0Ts6
66181256
11281296
99¥reCs6
Yorrese
29rFZTse
SOrPETS6
29¥¥Eese

reisi

TViOL

95800156
GS800156
£5809156
15803156
¥a9809156
69£69156
18269156
58269156
98269156
£8769156
0LIOL156
8129156
LLI9L1S6
61292156
FLISLLG6
01088156
21088156

14313
TIOL
LSk
™W1OL
chisk

L1/90/80
NV 60:11



g sbeg

g Wra ™IOL
86'9L)- Wnpy - jJuajuodad sRooge Jnpy LVW0T/EEIL  TTe0899l
00599 Wnpy - Jusjuode yooge ynpy
6691~ usaj - juejuode yooge usal LIOEILVL  "T008591
SIv61L- SjluaAnp - Juejuoda Djooqojpiye § sjooge s.ualppyd LIOZILLIL  TUTLeS9)
96’682~ ued] -jusiuono SHOOqOIPNYe pue S300gEe Uss L LVOZILWL  L1BG9)
66'2186- Inpy - jusjuoda RNPY SH00F9 '§ oIpnTye LVOZ/LHL  TTB0BSOL
“'gzill Bup39yD peg w04 SALHSAD LWZREZL 9e1sk
IZTrige ™IOL
000z Hnpy - Juauoge $H00GOIPNY PR SY00ga YNPY L10Z/8/.  BO8SAL
66'9L- uaa] - Juuone £400g3 Uae |
£8'eheZ- Hnpy - JuaiuoDR $}ooqoIpNye pue sxooge Jnpy 2102/€/L 808591
Gh'ees')- Hnpy - Jusjuoa SHOOHe pue olpiye JInpy Ll0gE/L Uelesol
“"8Z1L) Bupjaeyd yued “Joj SAHCHBAQ L10ZM8IL oLisE
oE'6¥0'L- TVIOL
9E'6¥0'L- PeRuOD JslucquUsSAIB|U] YINoA Jepent) yly 19BQUOY JSIUORUBAIBIU] IPNOA LW0ZILUL  r - udy
*"gZLL1 Bupjaeys sued “Jo4 SIDIAYIS HLNOA dIHSNMOL YiVd MVO0 LIOZ/ZZIL SEL8E
88066 VIOL
88065 ey e LI0Zieil  TyeZess
82121 Bupiaenys sued “Jog SVYO HOJIN L0ZIBIL Shisk
0e'260'1- TYLOL
YG'El- WNPY Jullg-UoN ana Inpy L102eTIL  9v6lELSE
502 UNPY JuLig-uoN ao ynpy LIOTiEE/L BP6LELSE
v i NPy Juud-uoN 3}ooqolpfy ao Unpy LI0Z/ZEIL 19620256
e v NPy Juud-uoN 00qOIpiY O UNPY LI0ZrRZIL  £9080256
96T UNpY JUlid-UoN SaAQ Wnpy LI0ZEZIL BOEZ0CSE6
29'G- NPy Julld-uoN SAAQ Wnpy LVOZREIL  V9¥e0256
veve- Unpy Julid-uoN SQAQ Wnpy LI0Z/ZEIL.  09YZ0256
1 A4 UNPY Wid-uoN }ooqoipny GO Unpy LI0TRTIL  €O¥T02S6
vZ6h- UNPY Wld-uoN Sjooqoipny QJ Yapy LVOZ/ZZIL ©6YIECSE
junoury pied nmodady owen euweN aeq umn
210z Ainp
TMVLIA 1LSIT LNVMUVYM

Aiesgr] 21jqngd 389404 JoARy

NV 60-L1



6 obeg

S6'9-
56'9- SIUAANT Juud-UoN 281p Juewsseide) yooqoipny Liozrers

“8ZLL) Buppeyd yred 104 008 gIqU0dIY 1oz
€1-201-
€1°20L- aolneg |joiked 21154 80 Buissadold jjolhed

006£8ZLLL Nosfnd yed 104 ALIDOTAVd  ZMOZNENL
Zv666'g-
ZEGI5')- voId uojod vold Areigr]
6€ ¥5e- o3 aueoipely uoiliod uedlpap Aieiqry
L26ZL's- uopesuadwo? eakojdwg uojnope( xe| eakojdusg

008£8ZLL ljoihng Jued 104 ALIDOTAYd LI0ZILEIL
z8°90¥'2L-
ze'gor'el- uopasuadwog sakodwg LI e12 uogesuedwoy eakojdug

006E8ZLLL (10ahRd Yued 20 ALIDOTAYd  ZIOZNE/L
66'296'0-
LI'gae- dx3 auesipapy uoliod aieoipajy Aleiqr)
oL'185°L- voId uciod voId Areig
ZL2lo's- uogesuadwoy sakodw suogonpaq xe] dakojdw

008€8TL.LL lloifed 3 “204 ALIDOTAVd L0 ML
T 065'61-
Z2'065'6L- ucgesuedwoy eakodwg L1112 uofesusdwiog sakoidwz

00BEBZLLL lI0dARd e 104 ALDOTAVd  ZHOZRML
85801~
95601~ aoles |joiked 094 Buissasaid |josked ¥Liz

006E8ZLLL lothed ey 104 AUDOTAYd  ZLOZIWLIL

wunowy pied Rinoaoy owen =g
1102 Ainp
TIVLAAd LSIT LNVYHYM

Areiqi a1qnd 3seio JeAry

WIiOoL
8.E¥S5S.

4iL191

™1OL

TVLOL

TVIOL

IVIOL

ViOL

WIOL

NV 60-11



00°202'%-

VIOL
00202's~ UCHBNSILILIPY - UCHBLICITY §984 | 'O NVMS Lioze/L G595
“*gzZiL1 Bupjoeys yued s04 NVMS Z1L0Z/9/L o0z1LS)
o0'bZ- VLIOL
00'v2- sojddng sam0 dwejs gy wojsng LW0ZILLL  iEsvee
*'gzLL} Bupjosys yed s04 seydeyg LH0ZREIL orisi
18" LL- V101
6671~ seiddng eoyj0 X|W B8] paot jue)su|
iy Aiddng - soususjuiey leded o101 1@)sEg B15BAR LI0ZBIL  “OLIEE
96" Ly~ sayddng 20w0 ade) [aqe) 1epuig
86'F sweibouid [ejoadg sdny L102M8IL  TOLPYEE
6£'6L- sejjddng eoy0 ssepng ‘s) 180d ‘Jomny
66'9 Addng - eoueusjuieyy Jauaysal] iy ZL0Z/ElL  TUZSEPEE
821} Buppey spey 104 sodng L1OZI8IL 6LIgL
00°62zZ- TYiOL
00°5zz- BOIAISS - BIUBLISIUIEIN Jueunearn segq Jsuedien LV02REIL  I21SSS)
“'gZLLlL Bupaoys e o4 Jowebzuey 1504 usaseywg  210Z/ZZ/L 615}
009rL'1- TWVLOL
0091 i~ 80eg - oueuAuE " dad 020NIS pue Wooy By u nedal leMGQ L0z e 681¥L
“gZ| L} Bupjoeys yuey 102 U} ‘SIUBVBjUIRH SWHA T R S LL0ZTTUL 819t
ezl TVIOL
00991 83IAOS - SOUBLAUIBY " Juied pue 'YSIuY ‘pues 'SISHS] UMOp SXe | FARy 7 186EL
¥oole- 8dIeg - SoUBUSIEH eginag eouBLRUIE ALpuon Iwes LI0TIEIL 268¢L
~gZhil Bunpayg yaed “Jog *2U] "eouUBUeUIRH OWIld 0§ & 1ozeis eLisE
ooc TIOL
"§Z1LL BupseyD e o4 QIoA pmoq ueAy  ZL0ZZZiL 8158
wnoury pjed WOy oweN WeN aeq wnn
L10Z A
TVL3A 1S1T LINVHNVM 4bmorso
Aseiqr] olqngd 383404 JoAny v 60:ih



L} eBed

83 chr-

88 EW- ¥NpY - Seoipoued uoiduosqang [ENUUY FSM LIQZILWL
“"8Z1LI Bupyseyn yued “a04 TYNANOr L3S TIVM  LL0Z2IL

62'8L6'c-

a'lie- leag uopnqUUOY fEued ¥

$5'299'z- S0UBINSU| yjee uchnquuoy yiesH y3

98°60'- uoyesuadio) eelojdurg uognquuod sy aefojdwz Li0zeziL
“"ggiki) Bupjaeys xmy 1o 1STHO4 MAAN JOASVTIIA  LLOZNENL

00052-

00052 Hoddng [eajuyoa) Anp yoddng 1| LIOZ/EIL
~§ZLLI Bupsay) yred "104 "ONI 'S3JIANIS HALNIWOD TILLYSNIA ZL0Ti8iL

00'65-

00'GS- eoag loiked N Auedwog Bulueesos yoeyD punoibioeg LiogmiL
'gZiL1 Bupjoey yed “Jog (e T} L10Z/8IL

wunoury pjed WNoooY OWalN oumN a9eq
L1z Ainp
1IVL3A 1SIT LNVHEVYM

Aseiqry anqngd yseio4 JeAny

WIOL

"'Q9s010

gl

VIOL

~eH Anr

Zrisi

™WIOL
81051

@ist

TWIOL
21149

1Zisi

21/90/80
WY 50°L1



[ ¥38g

$T89T1 X 006l 5B ABQ-1 VIV INMO'S " [BUCISSYOLLsasuadN [PUOISSY0L]  “DOSSV AUVAEIT NVIREAY LI0T6T/90
STELO X 000§ = Supesy puNIng IMpYy WPy - sumesdosgsosuadiy Ynpy adunor] P USR] YRS LIQT6T/I0
STETOT X €6E¥ urfoly 1o} Suypms ux0] sumtifong:sasuadxs 19, vewum LT0T6T90
ZE6L6 X S8ELEl TSI Z puk 9peysdueT g 3 jusmdmby:somppusdxy renden 1amag apeyS v LI0U6T/90
#5118 X SIS Toded rapud ydizooy sanddng soug(:svsuadxg 20W0 ONI LNSNYEAOD MAD LI0T/6T/90
6L°88L X 8667 - wamdmbg:sanmypuadxy Ende) WOD'NOZVINY LI0T6L90
18°85L X 86L gdny B -suiBorgsosuadxy maL, §p00 [amaf L10T9T90
ER05L X i Aziqry - sayddng WO NOZVINY LIOTTL
9EERL X 0008 mounysngdal aSesoq afmsod:sasuadxg 30130 sdsn LI0UTTI90
9£' €69 X 6661 o0 Afuopy weo'sdueg aBmsog:sasuadxy @O woo ‘sdumyg LI0UTZH0
LELLY X 86L £3e3qr] - s3yddng WO NOZVIAV L10T/61/90
6£'699 X t60v 1IN % suoisopixy sjqipg 1129 ] -SunRI30ad: sasuadir i, Spoo |amar LI0T¥1/90
9¥'829 02°E66'1 X "omARg piey) WpaID AN 006V8TIL SUDRND) Yied W04 ™ [EIVRUL] G - S90IAIRS P 09081 L10T/01/90
9TITIT X 06%L sanddns wmiSos [ Anf - SUIBLB0.]:saswadxE Sffusang DNIQVL TVINSRO L10Z/60/90
9E9bET X 8€sz 1o Nsacy sanddng soygoysosuadey WO WOD'NOZVAY L10Z/L0/90
86'0T8°T X 81T sazrid Surpeey sowums Anf - Ee,_anu&m S[IRAnf "o "LNTIJMI Y L10Z/90/90
oy woming o omapy ymony »keg | g
piquny “odL) ‘s :4q ponog
LIOT/6Z/50 Y3nony £107/90/90 Wog
PIED NPAUD) [BIOUNTL] A 813y

Wd 7621 LT0TUS

ATRIQF] ST 153310, JOATY



09°685°1

T8eyg

X LYLl oo mndwo) ¢ - juomdmbg:samypuadxy reyden WOO'NOZVINY LTOU6T/I0
£6'L9S"T X 66¥I 300g9 Apury TPV - U0 SN0 ST WO NOZVINY LIOTI6L/90
Y6 TSST X 66+l WOGIJPUD  JMPV - JINUCDIJUAUOT2 SUIUD WOYNOZVINV L10U6T/90
S6LES' X 66T1 JoOEIHPWN  JNPY - MWODSIENUC-D AU WOO'NOZVINY L10T/6T/90
96'b8"1 X 66€l WOEIIPUT  JNPY - WSIUCJITUSN0-0 AITBO KO NOZVIAV LIOT6T90
LEOISTT X 66%1 FOOSAPUN  JINPY - ARJUCDASJUCD-O JUHTUO WOO'NOZVINY LT0T/6T/90
26'C6¥°1 X 661 ACOGISPU APV - JUIBODRIUSUOS SUYT) WO NOZVINY L10T/6T/90
66'18b°1 X 66€l ACOHISPULY NPV - WSODAINUC- AU WO NOZVINV L1060
00'89%°1 X 6601 FOOGIJPUY JNPY - FENUOOR:IUSIIO-H SUT[LD WO NOZYINY LI0Z/62/90
10°LSH1 X 66%6 AOOERIPUNY NPV - JUANUODIIO)0 RGO WO NOZVIAV L10U62/90
WL X 667l O IPITY IEPY - WNWODSIUHUC)- T WO NOZVIAV LIOZ/6T/90
£0°VEF'] X 66¢€1 FOOGIAPULY NPV - WOKIODIUERRVO) SUQ WO NOZVINY LIOT6T/90
PO 0T 1 X 0008 S swodnoy) mea) sof 23] -suiesBolg:sasuadxy ], MO0 TR0 S, LTOT6T/90
YRLET X SELE SORL] 3] -smei0sg: sasundxy U], VIl LT0Z/6T/90
69 ZEE'T X w9 “widoud Furpeas oumng B39 [ -suzrIZong:sosuadxy uaa), 5pO0] Jomaf LI0T/6T/90
ey moming D ekmyp omagy oy aakeg 7 g

Jea/qum ‘odK), “AB(] :Aq papog
LT0T/6T/90 WEn0Ig) £10Z/90/90 WOL
PIRD) HpAD) [erouemL] G asiioy
Wd 25°TL LI0T/8

ATRIqr] OI[qN{ 1S910,] IATY



| ebeg

ol'c6z- TVLOL
0}'€62Z- npy - sxoog 800q Ynpy Lp0z/5Z TOAvI0S
"800 suopesed) IdO g9 EELOSZOD MOTAVL R UDNIVE  LZLOZ/LER 10SS5)
1689~ IvioL
16'89- Hnpy - sxoog £%00q Ynpy LL0Z/RZI8  TBOESOZ
800 SuoHRIedQ SidO 99 ZB69L09 T MOTAVL R NIMVE  LLOZ/ICR 00931
o8l TVLOL
Zo8L- Anpy - sx00g 9j00q Ynpy LVOZITHE  “THOEEOZ
“"8ZL} Bupjsey yed “Jog 26692097 HOAVL R UIMVE  ZLOZ/SLS 0LLg)
erTLL- TVIOL
SE'101- Unpy - s3009 Dj00q Ynpy LIOE®  SOEE0Z
8L 02" Unpy - sHyoog Hjooq Ynpy LI0Z6TIL  ZOSEOZ
*"@ZLL} Bupjsey yed “Jog Z669208 1 NOTAVL '? ¥V LM0ZrI8 EvISE
Gg'L5¢- “VLOL
S9/Ge- auoydeje | WS Ayop LI0ZZH8  UI099S
gzZbLL Bupdeys ymq “io4 Aemageg) ojuonooa - 191V LLOZSLE €919}
L2961~ WLOL
Frq- 8 aDjMeg - BVUBUSUIEH 2102 18nBny eaueuejuiely Jopeasiy 1ozrem ¥20012
“gZLL} Bupjosys yied o4 ANVANOOD MOLVATIE NOSHIONY  ZLOZSLE 9ISl
00'SZZ- VLI0L
00'szz- SNADS - AOUBUGILIBHY Buyoyuow weje en4 Ayspenr 210Z518 960441
~"8Z1L1 Bupdeys ey "Joy 960LLE S90JAleg UOpdeleq UUelY  LLOZ/SLS 19191
junoury pred unodlay oulel oweN L] uny
110Z 1snbny
TIVLIA LS LNVYNYM £H0re0
Aeiqr dliqnd 380104 JOARY WY 0111



z obieg

0005~ TvLOL
00°¥05- 1ewia| - uonewomy 1euweu| Apguoi Ll0Z/62/@  0ZIALE
"800 suopiesedO O D JsesWwo) LHOZNER £0591
00°+05- WIOL
00°¥05- 1e1eU| - uofBLICINY Jewqu] @ suoydsia] Ajyuop L10zree  0ZeLLe
gz} Bupioeys ey 104 IsEIWOY 200Z1218 GriSl
= Lol
69708 |- RIED Upeu) FEOUBULY §IN " REJBSURY JOJ JSIT JUBLIEAA Jo abied jse| eg
~8Z)L} Bupiosyg yed o4  “-esumg Joj Jsr] Wweusp jo abBed jse) seg JUeH [BIJURULY G - SSIANE PIBD L210Z/91/8 88191
¥o¥elL- WIOL
1e02tL- suriBozd NSV - UonaeULo: seyiddng up-yo07
cebL- Anpy - sweiboly soyddng 444 LLozeers
"800 suogesadQ 4O 99 Biequayury ipog LLoznems z0ssk
66 TVLOL
G6'6- sweiboid MGV - uonoauuo) s31iddns suoneiruon Liozmme
82111 Bunjoayg ey 104 Blraqueyaapy nog L10zZS119 71118
e ™IOL
Zre- uea | -sweiboiy 300 9Zud ZL0Z/SLI8  “L0SE02
*8ZLLL Bupjoey) e 104 ZBLEYOE THOTAVLBUDIVE  LLOZSHS LLIS1
£9'6- TVIiOL
£9'6- uae]-suribaig 3j00q azud uga| Ll0grzre v OEe0Z
“8Z1L1 Bunjsayg yied “Jo4 ZBLBYOE 7T UOTAVL B ¥DIVE Lwozree rigl
wunowy ped WMoY oW sumN &g ump
L10Z 1snbny
VL34 1SIT LINVHNYM £h0iea
Azeiqr 211qnd 388104 JaAly Wy oiii



g ofieg

00'800'¢-
00°260'L- UoNBNS|UWPY - UORBLLIGINY uopduosgns exemyAiigry
0C'LLG'L- uogduosqng - pejewoIny [Bnuue uondursqns JsijeAoN

gz 121 Bupjaeyo wed 104 SOJIAISS UOQERULIO| ODSHT
68'¥l-
68'¥1- Aiddng - eousuajuey sfieq ejsem ume]

"800 SuonesadQ Ju40 82 THVMOUYH J0V S.138SRiA
66°6-
668G~ Aiddng -~ eaueusjuieyy Jouee{d Jods Joolq

“8Z1LL Bupiseys xuey 104 RAIVMOVH 30V S, 13s8TuA
Le'e6
12 E6~ Aieiqr - seyddng $jeqe] pue ‘ede) jooq ‘sases AY

“8TiL) Bupjseyn ey "loy “ONI ‘'00Naa
00°096-
007096 s PR T Buunud aau)

"800 suopiedo JudO 8D ONI ‘TuvD Il SiAvd
00'561'2-
00'S61'Z- eoweg - BaueuGluERW soueg Bujuesi) Ajeq Jequaydes

800 suonesado O 99 fuedwos Buyuee)s ojeidwon
00'ore-
00°0¥2- JeLa| - uonEIoINY 1swea| Apguopy

""8Zi4) Bupjaeys ey “sog pun BuAlOABY LOREOUNWWO?)

junoury pjed WUNOIY owen eureN
L10Z 1snbny
TIVL3A LSIT LNVIVM

Areiqr 211qnd 380104 JoATY

L10z/eme
LHozsie

Lllozeee
L1oziiem

LEQZBTIL
Loz

L10216e/L
LL0Zeie

Llocezm
L10Z/1E8

210220
LIOzZIEmR

210Z/621L
iiI0ZrRe

TWiIOL

900001

€115
V101
820L2
80991
WVIOL
82042
erisi
TWLOL
152ZL19
irisi
N1OL
€i0s
S0551
IOE
¥S1E00
0331

VI10L

SCLOPLLL

awisk

LW90/60
WV oL:LE



¥ abed

007091~ TVIOL
00091~ 8alneg - SaUBLSUIEYY SOUBUIUIBY USpUES) JSnbny L10Z/12/8 €2l
"800 suofieled( O g9 siopenuoy Budesspuejueiny  21L0z/Le08 80551
0009}~ TvLOL
00°091- SIS - DUBUIUEIN 2102 Anr ecueusjuiey adesspue] L10ZmeEil 5501
8211 Bunidey yed 104 srojsequos Buydesspue usiny LL0Zr8 [L]T-]8
Z9'EsL')- ™VIOL
Z5°E8L1- edooy exdooy Anp LI0ZiT®  0/S1LZS6
82141 Bupioeys e o epdooy 10z 05191
60°19¢- TVLOL
8661 uae | -swesboly sajjdnns ye1o sweibioud use}
29'201- uaa] -sweiboid sajjddns yein weiboid use),
rvL- suribold sy - uopsuuo) sol/ddns yeo suonoeuuoy
66°65- usa] - jupd-uoN eweb copia uas )
180}- Hnpy - syoog j00q 4N Wnpy
0608 AN - sweiBold wesBosd r Joy sexog
15ee- ues| - Juud-uoN ewet oapiA ues)
o8- Ajdkng - esueusjuiepy SPIOY Uo|SUSIXT
ovrze- ANp - swesborg {sa1qqnq) seyddns weiBoid LI0ZIBTL  RISH08
"8z} Bupioeys sped 1oy uozewypjueg Asuol 39 LLozrers eriaL
0008~ T™IOL
00°06- ebejsoq 894 Buneyy ayerdooq e ioznems g£90
800 suopesedQ Ju4O 89 860jAleg IeWZY 102158 2ogs)
00°00¢- TVLOL
00°00¢- swinboud ySy - uogwauuo) LHBLZ M NFYDO L0618
8211 Buppseys xued 104 WewuEpeug enjg 0% ZLOZ/SHE | JAL{)
unowy pred JUNoYY owaN euweN ajeq unN
L10Z 1snbny
1IVL3A 1SIT ANVHNVYM £bmarso
Areiq)7 anqnd 180104 JOARY WY 0111



8LG1- npy - $jocg 4008 ¥npy Ll0Zrem  viegeveo

060€- ¥npy - sjoog syoog Ynpy Ll0ZZ®  66)8ZFZ9
L0'g1- Unpy - Soog 0j00q Jnpy LI0ZRM|  9618Z¥29
G1'Gi- ynpy - syoog Hooq Jnpy LI0ZRIS  £288E¥20
Ge9l- ynpy - syoog ®jooq Ynpy LW0ZRZI8  S619ZVEY
LrG1- npy - syoog $j00q Ynpy L10ZrZ/e  €6192vE9
Lrgh- ¥npY - Soog Sj00q Ynpy LI0ZEem  12€82¥29
8LGL- inpy - soog J00q Ynpy LI0TZm  0/€92v29
06°15- ¥npy - syoog £300q YNpy L10Z/Z8  961BZHZY
6916~ npy - Hjoog sHooq ynpy LI02/Z/8 66795899
67251~ unpy - swesBoud Hnpy sKjo0q ezug LI02/6ZIL 1 1B5ZVEY
92°51- Anpy - syoog 000 Jnpy LI02i62IL  Z129zre9
bZ'Sh- ynpy - syoog $j00q Ynpy LL0ZSTIL  LIZoeyee
96 LL- ynpy - sxoog 0j00q Ynpy LL0Z/62/.  £OE9ZYZY
06°'91- unpy - syo0g sjooq Ynpy LI0Z/82IL  ZOLOTYEY
GE'9L- unpy - syoog syooq ynpy L10Z62ZL  ¥0E9ZYED
¥col- Hnpy - sscog SH00q Jnpy 102/ S0E9ZHE9
orco- WNpY - Hoog 8004 ynpy LL0Z6ZIL  SL29Z¥Z9
o T ¥npy - ;njoog 8j00q Jnpy LI0ZMBTIL  ©LIOZKTY
v 52- npy - sHoog sHo0q Ynpy L10Z/821L 1 4192k29
SLG)- ¥npy - syoog 9jooq Jnpy LI02/62T/L  TL19ZYZ9
0L 0t ynpy - sxjoog 0j00q Jnpy LL0Z/62/L  BEZLZYEY
92¢)- ynpy - syoog £00q Ynpy LIW0ZIBZ/L  16TIZV29
gL L- INpY - syoog $j00q Ynpy/ L102/62/.  98TIZYZY
¥1oL- Hnpy - sHyoog £j00q Jnpy LI0Z/6Z/2  ZESITYEY
66°Gl- Wnpy - sxoog £j00q Ynpy 1102621,  8ESIEYED
66°L1- unpy - ;Hoog sjooq Ynpy L10Z6TI. 1651220
9c°02- npy - syoog SHooq Ynpy LLOZI6ZL  EESIZYED
ol 'L2- unpy - syoog £)j00q Ynpy LI0Z/6ZIL.  VESIZVZO
8- uae] - sjoog nj0oq uUsa | 210282  21292¥29
STL)- uaa| - syoog $jooq usa| L10Z/62/L  1629Z¥29
STL- U3 - syoog 0j00q U3 LIOZI6ZIL 9529229
ST~ ue3a| - syoog s3j00q use | LI0Z/62/.  Z6B9ZY¥Z
G9°'Ge- uea] - sxyoog $j0o0q use L LI0Z6ZIL 6192229
69°01- looyas sippIK - ooy 8008 S Liozez.  91zoTyee
69'9¢- [004oS SiPPIN - Soog shoog S| L10U62I.  819./2¥eD
SZ'L)- AP -$y00g ojooq LL0TI6ZI.  v1I9ZveD
ge’le- AN[ -$)o0g &yoogd LIOZBZIL  SE6.THED
866 ANp -sjoog joog r LL0Z/6ZIL  9ES.IZVES
~8zZLL1 Bunpayo ey 1o sedlaleg esqr] wesbu) LLozrm zsisi
vEE6L'0- TVLOL
L'y T uonnRqUIUCY S| Jakojdwg
26°181')- uofjesuadwios sefojduwg uonnquyuay JuN| eeloidws
"8z} Bupaeys ey 104 JuMe  210Zmze wp
Junoury pred WnNo3Izy owep oumy eeq wny
1102 1snBny
TVL3A 1SI7 INVHIVM £H080

Areiqi anqnd 388104 JOAIN WY 0):LL



9 aleg

Z6°0el- Unpy - ;joeg $300q Ynpy LI0ZRZB  68Z0E¥C9
80'6e- Unpy - sjoog 004 Jnpy LL0ZZlie  ovb09399
6Ll inpy - sjoog sj60q Ynpy LLOZZHE  L¥p09809
Ak o ANF -sjoog Syoog 1 LI0ZEI8  8PP09899
SI'G)L- Inpy - $joog ®joog ynpy LI0Z/8/8  LyEBZYL
il Inpy - $xoog 8yoog Jinpy L102/8/8 OVEGZYZO
aOori- Ynpy - syoog 300q ynpy Ll0cra/e  81682Z¥29
1691 Hnpy - £300¢ Sjooq Ynpy Zl0Zee  0BegcyZo
¥E9L- Unpy - mjoog 83j00q Ynpy ZloZ/e/e  18682ZPCH
66°))- Hnpy - sxoocg £j00q Jnpy LI0Z/Me 9£68Z¥Eo
LL'S1- Inpy - joog syooq ynpy LI0Z/8/8  1£682V29
06'9L- Unpy - shoog Djoog Inpy LI0Z/8/8 SEGECYZO
el Inpy - sjoog jood Unpy LL0Z/RR  6.602V29
€l'Ze- Inpy - exoog Sjoog Ynpy Ll0Z/eM  S9962129
ot'eb- #npy - sjoog sjoog Jnpy 2102/8/8 Z968Zrz9
ez'sl- Hnpy - si00q syoog Jnpy L1028 Tyeeeyee
SCEE- Hnpy - sHioed $jcod Wnpy 2102 cyeecheo
8L'Sl Unpy - joog $HOOH Mnpy Zl0Z/ee  9289Z¥2H
98"l e inpy - $Hoog {008 Inpy LI0Z/8/8 £869Z¥CH
1691- npy - ejoog jood Ynpy L10ZR/8 9996ZVZ9
LEG) Hnpy - sjo0g Sxooq ynpy LI0E/BR SYE6ZYeo
SL°Gl- inpy - $joog j00q Inpy L10Z/8/8 1868Zy29
S6'1¢- Unpy - sjoog 8joog ynpy Z102/8/8 BEBBCYZY
S0'ee- Hnpy - soog ffcog Jnpy 102l 1200EV29
¥o'8lL- Inpy - ooog $j00q ¥npy L10Zee  6900EHZ9
05°Zz- use] - sjoog jooq uee] LL0Z/B/8  GSYETYCo
A usa) - sxoog sjo0q uaa ) L10Z/8/@ 8¥162VZ9
ve'Le- ANf -sxoog sjoodr LI0ZMRe  vreeZyee
16'6G1L- Anf -8yoog sjoog L10Z//e  8900EHZ9
84'G6- Anp -sjoog syood Liozem  0L00EVZ9

“9T1L) Buppdey) ey "Jog sedes e ureabu) K0zZKLe 8151
95022 TVLOL
cl'ee ANf -$ioeqg sjooq LI0Z/Z/e 18815999
SE°1S1- AN -syoog $jooq LI0ZIE/8 S1E9ZVCH
98'9)- Anr -sjoog siood LI0ZRM  TLE8ZVZo
618 Anf -syoog jood LI0ZZM GSEIS899
28'90F Anf -gyoog Syoog L107ZM  l6lezves
gt'le- 100495 PPN - joog jood S LWOT/E8  1E6ieve9
elL'el usal - syoog sjooq uee) L0278 B2E8eye9
SZ'L1- uae] - sioog jooq ues ] LI022I8  Z2ZB8.lZvZ9
Lot Hnpy - sjo0g 9j00q Ynpy L10Z2re  00Z9ZvZ9
AR npy - $joog j00q Ynpy L)02/2/8 00895899
sT'ee- Unpy - soog fjoog Inpy LL02/E/e  9/€82v29

unouwry pled WNOXY OweN eueN aeq wnN
L10Z 1snbny
1Ivi3d 1S LINVHNVYM £Ha0m
Areaqr anqngd 3seuo JoAry WY oL:LE



£ ebeg

Ve HPPY - S3oog £300q HNpY L102/EZ18
6L°€- Unpy - sxooq sj00q }npy Lioz/eze
zZe'oL- UpY - exoog £300q Ynpy Liozeze
956 Npy - Hoog $300q JNpy 10228
1ZSh- Hnpy - SHoog $300q YNpy L10Z/czi
€6 ¥L- ¥npy - Hoog £)00q Ynpy 2102/5z8
2 npy - sHoog $)00q ynpy V02T
2902 Wnpy - syoog syjooq Ynpy Loz
86'L1- ¥npy - sjoog syc0q ¥npy Lioecze
8051~ ANpY - soog sj00q ynpy Liozeze
06'91- ANpY - sxoog $300q Jnpy LILOZEZM
826t~ ynpy - syoog 00q Jnpy Lloziszm
yLgt'y ynpy - syoog 3004 Ynpy 1oz
L'9z- INpy - Bjoog 400q Ynpy 102628
6L0¢- unpy - sxoog $j00q Ynpy 10z/6Z8
09'12- unpv - soog s3}00q Jnpy Liozcze
8L L1 Unpy - sxoog £300q YNpY 210zEz8
LLGH- ¥npy - SHioog $00q ynpy 102z
69'ceZ- Unpy - SHoog $y00q Unpy LLoziezm
19°2¢- ¥npy - sHoog sj00q Ynpy Lozeze
gL Unpy - ejoog sj00q Ynpy Li0zeze
86'L1- Wnpy - sioog $)00q Jnpy Loz
8Ll Inpy - soog £j00q Ynpy Liozieee
ce'9l- Anpy - s3o0g ©100q Ynpy L10z/E28
9z'ce- Anpy - syoog j00q Yynpy Z10Z/ET8
8161~ uNpy - Syoog $300q ynpy LL0Z/EZ8
hee- HNpY - oog S300q Jnpy L10zZm
1eiz- usa - syoog S)j00q use Loz
8g'zl- usa] - syoog £3j00q usa) L10zezm
SZTLL- us3) - syoog 8)00q use] Li0zET8
19'z2- us3) - :joog s00q Usa | L10ZEZ8
9g°0L- ues] - s)oog sjooq uaa | LLozez
¥lLS [00Y2S SIPPI - Hoog syood SN L10zrze
8Ll [0cyos SIPPIY - Soog syood SW Liozeee
G0'sz- [00UDS 3PP - So0g syood S Li0zeze
021~ [00YDS SIPPIK - Soog sjoogd SN 210758
0L'Ge- [OYS SIPPIN - SHioog jcog SW LLOZ/ET8
69°01- ANp -syoog sycog r 102528
95'6- Anp -syjoog syoog 2102182/
89'LL- ANr -syoog syooq L10zEzm
89°01- AN -sjoog joog r Li0zezm
29°01- ANf -pjoog s)joogd |t 102628

800 suopeled) 0 97 seaiaseg Areigr) weaBug LIDZNEM
8L'eL0'L-
£o'GL- ANpY - sxoog $00q ynpy Lozizim
60'G1- Anpy - syoog 84009 Jnpy Liozews

wnoury plegd WNoaY owom sumnN ageq
110z ysnBny
TIVL3AQ LSIT LINVXRIVM

Areiq| 21iqnd 38104 JoARy

S¥OErZe
6¥9C0899
LEBIEYEO
£E8IEVCY
¥E8LEYeY
ZEBIEYZO
9L8LEVZE
S09iE¥zo
POOLEVZS
0091£¥29
£001E¥20
Jiii n A)
95e1Eve9
00FIEFZO
SEELEYZY
¥eELEYZO
ZBELEYCO
L6EIEYZO
€6EIEYCO
86E1EVED
€612EVTO
98L2Ereo
[1:]Fan ra)
ZBLeEveS
selecyeo
618220
Z£082890
08ZZE¥Co
VE20EVE9
0EL0E¥Z9
9911E4C9
996ZEYZ9
¥aLitren
62.0€v2Y
591 1EV2o
6LZZEvZo
§95TErTe
8¥rocyZe
SEeLErZe
05929899
¥61ZEVEO
B86ELEYCO

™i0L

06Z0ErZ9
16Z0c¥eo

L1/90/60
WY 0L-LE



8L G- Inpy - $yo0g 8)}o0q ¥npy L1L02/6Z/8 CEBEEYZI
66°L1- Inpy - $joog $jooq Ynpy 2)02/62/8 9E6EEYZY

8l Hnpy - sxoog fHjoaq ynpy LL0%/62/8 €E6EEYTO
80'9¥- Hnpy - s3j00d jo0q ynpy 110Z/62/8 OvBEEYTY
61'5)- Hnpy - sxo0gd 400q ynpy Z107/62/8  6€099899
9e'c)- Hnpy - &joog jooq jnpy 1102/6Z/8 ZSOYEVZS
Zeal- Inpy - syoog $3j00q Jnpy L102/6Z/8 ESBYEYZ9
66'}1- Inpy - sxoog $o0q Jnpy LI0Z/eE/8  YSBYEVEY
S9°Gl- npy - syoog fooq ynpy 110zZ/62/8 9SBYEVZO
gezl- ues] - Hjoog jooq uee ] L10Z/6Z/8  ¥OYSEYZO
96~ Hnpy - joog £400q Jnpy L10Z/6¢/8  €9VSEYZO
veee- HNpy - sjocg S300q ynpy LK0Z/ezie  vI1SEVED
Z8'Gh- Unpy - syoog sjooq ynpy 210zZ/6/e  LLISEVED
81'9t- Iinpy - sjoog $j00q Ynpy L10Z/6Z/8  L215E¥29
895 ANf -sxjoogd $y00q Jnpy L102/62/8  ZTLLSEVZ9
66°}1- Inpy - sxoog 400q Ynpy LI0C/eere  €LISERZY
ee’LL- unpy - sj00g sjooq ynpy LI0Z/6E/8  SL1SEYED
6€8¢E- Hnpy - sjoog joeq Jnpy ll0Z/6Z8  9215¢e¥29
95'9¢- Hnpy - sxoog Sjooq ynpy 110Z/6Z/8  SBOSEYZ9
SZS1- Hnpy - sjoog Sjooq ynpy L102/62/8  £80SEVCO
68'v1- inpy - syoog 83009 Jnpy 210Z/62/8 Z8OSEVZO
668°LL- Hnpy - sy00g jo0q ynpy Ll07/6Z/8  |180SEYEY
€9'oL- Inpy - sxoog ud ynpy LloZ/6Ze 6L0SEVZY
91°01- AN -Sjoog §3009 S,UIPIYD LI0Z/6Z/8  YBOGEYZ9
gl Ge- AN -$ijoog $Hj00q susIpjiy) 4l0z/8z/@ 0BOGEVZO
68'GZ- ANp -s)oog 400q SuUIpiyd 1102/6Z/8  19ZEYZ9
068l AN -8x00g SHooq suaIpiyo ll0Z/62/8 ©66£9890
15081 AN -joog SH00q suAIPEYD L10Z/6ere  SS2EEyeo
€L Anp -sjo00g jooq s uAPIYD L10Z/62/8  L9ZEEPEZO
€L ANy -8joog 8300q s,uaIpjiyo 210Z/62/9 ZSZEEPEO
¥a'sie- Anf -sjo0g 9jooq s,uBIpiyy LlLOZ/8Te ByiZEVE9
1962 ANp -syoog $§00q s,uaipnyd LloZ/eze  €11y9899
ST ANf -gyaog £400q SusupiuD L10Z/6Z/8 GLEVEYED
18°02- AN[ -83008 $00q suUaIPiyo Ll0Z/Gem  9LEveEre9
ST - ANf -syoog §9j00q suaipiy) LI0Z/6Z/8  BE6EEYZO
er'e- AN -8300¢ Sjooq s,uaipiyd L102r6e/8  LEBEEHEZO
956~ ANp -8j00g SH00q suBpIYD 110Z/62/8 SS8Y¥EYZO
0099~ AN -5y008 $Hj00q s,uaIpiyd Ll0c/6Zre  0¥099899
6189}~ Inpy - ©j00g 0100g Ynpy LLOZ/ELIe  L¥vOEVZD
8ii- Hnpy - 3008 4004 ynpy L10Z/EZe  ¥ivOEhZe
861~ Hnpy - sxoog S300q Wnpy Ll0Z/eze  190LEP29
4161 Hnpy - SHoog S3ooq ynpy Ll0Z/€zZe  SS0LEvZo
¥5'e0z- Hnpy - Sxoog 8jooq Jnpy L10c/EeZ/e  BSOLEYZO
8e'pi- iinpy - sjoog Sjooq ynpy LI0ZiETe  E¥POEYZO
60°G1L- Inpy - sx00g S}00q ynpy 210Z/€e8 19015029
vees- npy - ej00g jooq Jnpy 2102/€2/8 GrCkeZo
F6'91- NPy - sj00g Sjooq Jnpy LI0Z/8Z/8  SPOERZO
B80PI- Nnpy - s3o0g Sjooq ynpy Zloc/eas  0904E¥29
20’6 Hnpy - sxoog S3ooq Ynpy L10Z/EZM  6S0LEYTO
Jnowy pied WNOIDY owen oweN aeq unN
2102 ysnbny
Tv13A 1SIT INVMVM £HR0R0

Areaqp a1qnd 380104 JOAIY WY 0L:kL



0zZ'199'e- IOL

el usel] - sxo00g $joog use | L10C/62/8  Sveeerze
86'e- uee] - s3joog joog usa) li0z/6em  preeeyzo
8EL- uea] - soog Sjo0g uas) 110¢/62/8  LeSEErZ9
b4 usaj - ;joog Sjooq uea ) L10Z/6Z/8 ZOEVEYZO
€LL1- uset - 4oog :joog uee ) L10Z/6Z/8  10GEEYZO
L0°€e- uee| - sjoog Syoog usa) 2102/62/9 0O0BEEYEO
852t uaa| - sxoog 8j00q uea| L10c/6ee  Leeverzo
20°eeg- use] - &joog 8jooq use ], LI0Z/6Z/e  6LISEYZO
668 [00LRS S{PPIN - Sioog 9jood SN Ll0Z/628  £bZeErZe
ST 100425 ejppi - syoog 8jo0g SN 110Z/6Z/8  LOEVEYZO
Svil- 100Y42S SipPiN - ooy Sjoog SN L107/6¢/8 66BEEYZO
[2: ) oy 100Y2S Sippiy - Soog Sjoog S 1102/BZ/8  869ELYEY
69°01- 90425 eippIN - syoog Sjocq SN 1102/62/8 8115EpE9
geol- inpy - 53008 j00q ynpy L10C/62/8  £9Y¥ZEPEO
er'er- Jnpy - sjoog jooq ynpy Ll0c/Bee  6svecyeo
Ve Li- Hnpy - soog 8)ooq ynpy L10Z/628  aveeErZ9
Sl'ez- Hnpy - soog 8300q Nnpy 110¢/6¢m  Ze6E£9899
ge'ol- Hnpy - Sj00g $Hooq Jnpy LI0Z/6Z8  09PZEYZO
¥eel- inpy - $300g $300q Jnpy LZloc/eze  Z9vZeyes
S¥il- Hnpy - syooq ®j00q ¥npy 210Z/62/8 L¥8ZEPEZ9
£802- linpy - 3008 Sjooq ynpy LlOZ/6Ze  S¥8ZEVZY
S€'9)- NPy - s)o0g $300q Jnpy L102/62/8  ZYRZEVZ9
a8've- Hnpy - o008 83004 Ynpy 110Z/62/8  00¥PO299
9t'¥lL- Hnpy - sjoog $400q ynpy 110c/62r8  £¥BZEYZY
bee- Hinpy - sx00g j00q Jinpy AR TA L ) Ay e ]
¥e'ol- npy - 3009 Sj400q Ynpy Ll0z/82e  0SZeEEYED
v'il- Inpy - sy00g $jcoq Jnpy £10Z/6Z/8 8¥CeEPeo
A Inpy - syoog $300q ynpy L10Z/6Z/8  ¥oZEEPEo
98" 2t Hnpy - sxoog 3009 Jnpy Ll0Z/eze  £5ZEevee
ZE9l- Hnpy - ;joog §300q ynpy L10Z/628  9veTEYZe
&le- inpy - ejoog j00qQ Unpy L10C/6C/8  Lyeeeveo
t0'gl- Jnpy - sjo0g 8jooq ynpy L102/62/8  9ISEEYZO
LLG)- Hnpy - sy00g sfcoq Ynpy L10Z/BTI8  LISEEDED
18°02- Inpy - sjo0g9 S3%00q Jnpy Ll0zeZm  LIEvEYES
16°0¢2- Hnpy - s)o0g jooq ynpy LLOZBZ8  SLEVEYER
L&'91- npy - j00g sjooq ynpy L102/82/8  YIEVEYED
8eL}- Hnpy - syoog Syooq ynpy L10Z/62/8 €CLEVEFZY
LG Hinpy - sy00g $jooq ynpy L10Z/62m  ZIEVEPZO
08'c6e- Inpy - syoog jcoq ynpy L102/62/8 8BLEVEYEZY
Ge'9L- Inpy - sjoog jooq ynpy- 2102/62:8  LIEVEVZY
BL'SI- NPy - $}oog )jooq ynpy 2102/62/8 €£¥959899
1S'el- Hnpy - sjoog 3004 ynpy L10Z/6Z/8  ¥EGEEPEO
99°0¢€- Hnpy - jood S$jooq Jnpy LI0Z/6E/8  SCEEEYZY
LLGL- inpy - sjo0q S)ooq Jnpy L10Z/62/8  LEBEEYZD
SL'S)- Inpy - s50089 $4ooq ynpy 110Z/62/8 GEBEEYZO
unoury pied Wnooxy owen oumeN ajeq unnN
1102 3snbny

1IVL13A LSIT LNVINYM

Areiqr 2)iqnd 180104 J9AIY WY 01:L4



0} ebieg

erSo1- TVIOL
eFe9l- ~1ew ‘abesn) aulyoeyy Adon Ainr aBesn) saidon 11020878 VLS008

""8ZLL L Buniseys wed 104 SUOPNIOE SSAU|SNE EJJOULN BJIU0Y  ZLO0Z/SIE LIVSE
00°Z8- TVLOL
00°zg- 853 [efepueynsuos unsuoy [ebacy LL0ZIS18  1L00-S0¥D

“BZhL) Bunjsayy ey 104 QLT ‘SNDINAFM '8 3NOHL ‘NITTI  LL0Z/SHS LIS}
009 V1oL
00v/5- s984 |effepueynsuon wowesube SYYa/SI] Uo JNSe) Liozrs ¥Sh061

Bz LLL Buppeys ey “Jog L7 "SNDINT ® SJNOHL ‘NEI LL0ZR8 SIS
008~ VLOL
00°¥5- wpy - sweiboud qe] sandwod g1/ L0T6ZL  #1da

8z} Buppoayy yiey “Jog J8Y9S] UIAeT] QPN 210zrm #3151
05 ¥6- VLIOL
0589 Aiqr - seng dysiequiapy 59N VTV [enuuy z/}, ponyed Liozezr8
65°¢l- sesuadxy osiy - weuBoud Auaisniou| g Apsienq of eBeeny L1ozEze
WzL- sasuedx3 "SI 21812 ‘BYA v o) eBeapy 102828

"800 suonessdQ IO g [oonjieg euuwor ZL0Z/LER L1551
06°0£5- VLIOL
06°08%- Areiqr - seyddng sbeq Jnoyoays seAUR) Ty meN L102/62iL #95921L

“8ZLLL Bupseys ymy 104 “ONI ‘VSN ANVANOD AVMNY LLozrzm £9191
00°051- viol
00051~ ¥npy - sweiBaiyg wesBoig USiA JONY 0116 110Z/czZm

**§00 suopeied( RudO 89 UOSUYOP BID SIUer ZL0ZNLER 01558

unowy pjed Jno3Yy owan aweN aeq umN
2102 ysnBny
TIVL3A LSIT LNVHNVM £bmore0

Areiqi o11qnd 386104 J0ATY [ THT



L1 ebed

80°L5 WPV JULd-UON SAAQ ¥NPY L10Z/8/8  PIEBIZSE
A UNPY WLd-UON Jooqoipny 0 ANpy L10Z/8/M  S9L69ZG6
A WNPY J-UON joogqaipny go Jnpy LL0Z/8/8 /969256
vsle- HNPY Juud-uoN SAAQ ANPY L102/8/8 60691256
60°ve- UNPY Juug-uoN SQAQ WNpY LI02/9/8 19691256
4le NPV Jupd-UoN yooqolpiy g9 ynpy LI0Ze/8 99692256
96°L¥L- NPV Juid-uoN yooqolpny a9 Jnpy LI0ZBe  02£11256
BZLLL Buppeys yed "o 3dVL ISIMOIN  LL0ZSHS 08151
902 VIOL
va'l)- UNPY Juud-uoN Sao JsnW Ynpy LI0Z/8 60265256
v e NPV Juud-UON yooqgoipny a9 ynpy LIOZ//e  90E65TS6
o' SjluUBAN( JULG-UON saaar LI0ZBTL  GZUTYISE
06°€2L- NPV Juld-UoN SOAQ UNPY LI02/6ZIL  Z0BLSESE
7969 WPy juud-uoN SAAQT UNpY LL0Z6ZI.  L0B1SZSE
rAM |8 NNpY JuLdHION $j00g g2 Jnpy 1102182/} 69215256
“"gZhL1 Bunpeyd ey 04 AdVL 1SIMAIN LL0Zrm FLITT
00°061- ViOL
00051~ Unpy - sweibouy LHeR weibord asdijog Jejog LoTseL
~8Z12) Buppayn yrey “Jo4 Buijysa-sejoysyN efjayoin LL0ZIZI8 9ciS)
oz 0¢- TVLIOL
9z'0¢- ANf - suweifoid saddns yoeqy doeus - sweiBoiy p Llozees
"800 suonesedo 40 g9 uusuny essioW 21027108 ZIssk
SL 1z IOL
6L Hnpy - swieuboid s8z1x Buipeas Jeunung ynpy Ja) Apuen
666 ynpy - swesBaig Kepuoyy aayos o) Anseq
00°L Unpy - suriBoug Aepuoyy aaye) Joj eeyo) Lioereie
61'2- sojjddng 0o 8I9A0D Joday L30zZrZLe
8213 BupydayD yey “Jo4 sieyy Aoy Alew  ZL0Z/SL/8 6LLS)
00°661- TVIOL
00°661- " asee texdo) - uewdinbg Ayop eses] Jeidon LL02/M/8  GOEOEE
~gzZ121 Bupjseyn e “Jo4 SBU| Jajileid WIOUJR BOjLIOY L10es1He 8L181
JUNOWY pled NGy owmon oueN ejeq wnN
1102 1snbny
TVL13A 1S1T LNVMANVYM £H00
Areiqp anqnd 3seiog JeAry NV OLLL



Z} ebey

0g 61~ WLOL
0esL- sesuad o8N 1d uougsepn By Aiosiapy 2 o) aBasy LL0ZeEs

~8Z1L41 Buppeys wed oy BLIOIOIA ‘Hreiny 2102128 20181
vz 958’} VLol
¥o 12- HnpY Juud-uoN SCAQ ¥NPY 210Z/6Z/18  SBLOCESE
¥ - HNpY JuMc-LoN Recqoipny a9 Ynpy 2)0Z/6Z/8  €BLOEESS
96061~ UNPY Jud-ION QAQ pue Aepng Jinpy L10Z/€2/8  18D06ZSH
¥z6e- UNPY JUGHION J0oqoipne ynpy LIOZ/EZ/? 96906256
eb'gl- UnpY Jund-uoN }ooqoipne Nnpy Ll0z/eze  ¥8906256
ve el UNPY jung-uoN SaAd ANPY 2102/£2/8 56906268
e Ge- UNPY JuLG-uoN aAa inpy Z10Z/STM  £6906256
0496 HnpY Juug-UuoN S0 MSN Jnpy ZL0ZEZB  65¥06ZS6
Z9'62e- HNpY juugd-uoN QAQ Unpy LI0Z/EZM 76506256
¥Z've- HnpY Juud-UoN £)00qoIpnY Ynpy 102528 9LL¥62S6
60°28- UNPY JULS-UON QaAQ 2 Aeynig ynpy LL0ZKZ®  112v6256
666- UNPY WL J-UoN juswadedas g9 ¥npy LIOZ/EEI8 90576256
Zo'6g- BIUSANT JUl-UoN anar 210Z/€ZR  61IPBTSH
(A ANPY JLG-ION j00qoipne ynpy LIOZRZ®  1Z6B0ESE
¥o'ge- UNPY WldHION SOAQ dnpY L0Z/EZM  999E1ES6
¥Z 60 Hnpy uud-uoN 30o0qoipne Jnpy L10ZKTI®  BZBBOESH
4 UnpY julig-uoN jooqaipne ynpy LI0Z/EZ/8  9Z660ESE
¥5'92- YNpY JWHJ-uON aAd Hnpy L)0Z/EZB  STEEOSSE
(A4 a UNPY Julg-uoN NOOqOIpMY Ynpy/ 2102/$Z8  B99E1ES6
vere- NPy uud-UoN %00qo|pne Jnpy L10Z/€2/18  OLIELESS
¥z'6e- UNpY uld-uoN JOOQO{PNE 42 NNpY L10Z/€Z8  ZLIELES6
¥o°zEL- HNPY JUUd-UON SpPAQ Yinpe LIOZ/EZ/®  SZBBUESE
0.'06- eBuBAN[ Juld-UoN sanar LIOZ/ET®  YZ6BOESE
z9'g¢c- eljuaAnp Jund-uoN saaar LILOZ/ET® /9612856
66'66- UNpY Wibtid-uoN SAAQd WnpY LIOZETB  ZOCOEESE
voez- UnpY JuUG-UON SaAQ NPy 2102528 ¥OELTESE
¥G'92- UNPY Jupd-uoN SaAd AnpY 2102528 9OEL2E5S6
¥e ve- Nnpy Wg-uoN Yooqoipny D JNpy LI0Z/CZI8  BOELZEG6
562 NPV Wpd-UoN SCAAQ ANpY LI0ZSZI8  BOELZESE
6016~ UnpY Ld-UoN SAAQ HPPY Z10Z/EZ8  OLVIZESE

"800 suopeledO L0 g9 IdVLISIMAIN  Z10Z/IE8 £iss)
LO¥SL- WIOL
9L'28 AnpY Wg-uoN ana Inpy Z10ZBR 99669256
9Z'9LL- HNpY Juud-UoN QaAd pue Aeynig ynpy LI0Z/8/8  69E69256

Junowy pieg unoosay owen oumN ejeq wnN
1107 ysnBny
V1A LS INVHUVM o
Areigr] a1qnd 18104 Jeary WY 0L



€1 eBeg

#1°820'}- TVIOL
16862- ANpy - uaone jeoqoipnyey 300ge Ynpy LIOZ/SHB  'OBS91L0
LE'Z6 HNPY - JudjuoDa $YooqolpNyeR ©j00ge Inpy ZL0ZSHE  TTOBS9L0
o8'Li5- Uae] - JusjuoDa $HO0GOIPNYSE SHicoge ues] L0Z/S1R  ""DBS9LO
~8Z1L1 Buppeys ed iog BALKMSAQ LLOZ/GLIG p L]
96°L1E- VLiOL
0000 NPV - JusjuoDe 30088 Jnpy 102/62/L  ""00BS9l
96°JGZ- Inpy - Jusjuoge HOKICIPNYO PUE S300g3 NPy LI02/6Z/L T B0BSl
"8zLL} Bupjoeys yed 104 SALHIGAD L10zZrus 09191
Zlvee'e- TVLOL
ZLvaz'e- BIJAISS - SOUBLSUIEN SlueUsjUIBW UeSAS DYAH [ENUUY IWIS 210Z/6Zr8 covl
800 suopelRdo MO g0 *3u] ‘$89MIES [EIJURYIIW NOOIE HBD Loznems 819391
00°001°L- TIOL
00°00}'}- SIS - SuBUIIEN uonoadsy] HYAH [ENUUY lweg ‘L)0zISLe 6922
~8Z1L) Bupjoeys ey 104 “3u] ‘833jAIeS [EOjURYISW Yooud B Liozisie 11111
08°26% IVIOL
08°2Z61- Jeay £85) L102/€T8  hezees
800 suonessdo JudO 89 SVO MOJIN 10z1¢/8 51991
8c 08 TYIOL
8980 JeoH 880 LWIZBTIL  HEZB6Y
8Z12) Buppeys ey o SY9 HOOIN l10zier3 €519}
00°gz- TVIOL
00'6z- Areigry - senq diyssequen diysiequiagy L102/62/9
**800 suopesedp 140 B9 S301ANTS HLNOA 1S3m uvaN L10Z/1E/8 riast
unouny pied NNo2y owsen sweN g wnyN
L10Z ¥snBny
TVL3A 1SI7 LNYHMYM £H90re0
Aseiq 2liqnd 3sei04 JoARY WV L1



vl ebeg

€5°260'- V101
98°69¢- dx3 aredipey aleaipayy Jakoidury
€L°8E5")- voId Wl Jekojdug
¥6'861°g- uopesuadwos safojdug uononpe xe) esfogiwzg

006ESZ1LL lI0sheg Wied "J04 ALIDOAVA  LK0ZhEMe wp

S0'02L'81- W10L
$0°02.'8)- uopesuedwog sakojdury uojssuadwics eakojdug

006E8Z1L} [10ufed 3uBy 104 ALIDOTAVA  Lloznem wp

68'281'4- TVLIOL
15695'}- ¥oId uomod yoi4 Aresqr
80°29¢- g aueoipapy uoiod arespey Aeiqr]
0Z'192'6- uonesuedwoy eakoidws uoyonpap xe) sekojdwz

006EBZ LI Nouhed Mied 104 ALDOTIAVA  ZLOZSHS wp

96'¢G}'61- TVIOL
96°€51'61- uopesuedioy sakodury lloihed £1/G4 /8 uonesuadwos sadojdug

006EBZLLL Ioufng dued 104 AUDOTAVd  LLOZISLS wp

£1°201- TVLOL
€1°201- solAeg |jolfed lioihed GL/6

008E8ZLLL lloaked yued "104 ALDOTAYd  LlLoZiSWB wp

S0'cop')- WioL

16'95¢- HNpY - Wauone jooqoiphye 3 sHooge Jnpy LL0Z/6Zi8  D85910

G6'26€- ¥Npy - wajuce sjcoqoipine g sio0ge Jnpy LIOZ6T/8  LDS9L0

66°G8- ¥NpY - Jualuone fjooge Ynpy LI0Z/8Z/M  VaS9L0

6907 Unpy - jijuone $400QOIpNES 'g $H00Ge JYnpy L10Z/62/9  "O8s910

0z'ss)- BIUSANP - JUANUODHS $00G2 PUB SHOOQOIPNE 8,UAIP{IYY) LioZi6ze  '08s910

800 suonessdo 440 25 GAUCHOAD LLOZ/LES 21991

unowy pred Juno3aY oweN owey ajeq wny
2102 1snBny
NV13A 1SIT LNVNHVYM Lermorso
Azeiqr o1iqnd yseso JeAry WY 0L:1L



cegle- WIOL
¢9°89z- Addng - asueuejuieyy seljddns eoususuBl
00055~ JVAIBS - SOUBUUIEYY S1/8 % Z/9 ouBusjulely Apieamig LLoziLie
"800 SuopeiadQ O 99 "ol ‘oURLAUE OWUJ AR S  ZLOZ/LEMG 6lsgl
€T 66¥'1- TVIOL
£Z'681- Ajddng - ssuruajuEN sajddne soueuajuiery
00055 @lABS - BoUBUSIRYY 0inIes SUBUGUER AyuocuHg FAR rdrd ] 108k,
00°092- S0IAIBG - SIUBUSJUIER Buueaio Jaunn 102 EhbL
gz} Buppoeys ey “Jo4 U] ‘esuRUCUE WKL G T S Liozrm €915}
00°00%- TVLOL
00°008- Aeig] - song diysiaquey  *wel Aiejoy [enuuy o} uognquue: AngT LiozseeiL
g2} Buposys ey “Joy 0618# NUJO O 81D ANVION 210Zrm 28151
00°5- TVLOL
00'G2- Wnpy - sweibold  ~ipesy Jewwng - sfeg uonepuno 1dJy € LI02I8Z/L
~gziLL1 Buppseyn sped 104 NOLLYONNOH Areiqr ojjqnd 386104 Joap LI0ZiZI8 1915}
00°051- TvLOL
00051~ Juswas|ueApy aping Jjed Usig ued W ay LLOZRRZLI8  “pOROZI
~'gZhL1 Buppoyg yed iog LOMiSIO MRV LSTHOJ HIAR ZLoZ/oLe £8181
56°Z¢- TVIOL
56°Z¢- Aieiqry - seyddng sOejetueN L10Z/62/9 19¥LFl
"§00 suopeied) JNJO 89 JOVINI TYNOISS3J0Nd  ZILOZ/LER 21581
89'v01- TYLOL
89°%01- 80iAeg |jolhed lloxhed 21/1e 004 8oinseg (josked
00GEBZLLE l01hed ey 104 ALIDOTAVY  LLOZ/STR wp
wnoury pjed unoy owaN sumN ajeqg umN
L10Z 1snbBny
TVL3A LSIT INVHNVYM £H30160
Areiq alqnd ys2u0 J9ARY NV 0L



9l ebeg

v poe- VIOL

€89~ so|iddng eowo ssabusy e 210zZ/62/8  TSB6FLE

65°0L- seljddng 80w SIOSS{0G 210Z/8T/8  “GBBYES

2ese- suriBoid repeds sdno ‘supydeu ‘susuein ‘syaog LL0Z/6Z/8  SE6VES
igle sayddng 30W0 S18pjo) iy ‘saliafeq ‘lazyues pueH
8.°9¢- Aresgr - eeyddng sleqe

826~ Addng - eaueusiurep yoeeig LI02/62/8  96EYEE
G6ES fexqr - seyddng swbjusely
6.°9¢- sayddng 0o oLIBA
g ol- sweuboud [evadg simoq ‘suoods

6¢°62- Addng - eoueusiuEy £{8M0) pjlo4-0 LI0TgEZ8  ZEBYEE
66'61- sejiddng eoyo sigidejg

61 22- fjddng - eoueuauie sjamo) Jeded LI0ZEEE  Tyiavee

veoe Souddng somo ode; Gupiseyy L\0ZKZI8  “PIBYES

"800 suonesado Hud0 89 sadmls  ZL0Z/MEM 0z9gi

28 Wrl- TVIOL

1865 h_nn—_w - SouBUINIBN $lioaiLjeq uaned - oquing .—gwﬂ 901 210Zmre “98VEE
erzL- surificud erodg simog
6e'LL- se|iddng eoyjo 110 JappaIys 'SI0SEIS
86'ch Aiddng - eoueuaueyy 2U0U) ysu1 |

66'2- saiddns Jaidony Jsaded Joydon LL0ZB/8  “98IVEE

gz LLL Buppeyo xreq "oy sejdg JL0ZISLB Y815}

£Ze0t- TVLOL
826" saiddng soyj0 Jezpiues puey ‘sbaq peny

S6 L Addng - esususuiey 1auee)D ‘gomo) Do4-7) LI0Z/82IL  T6l9¥EE

899 sayddng esy0 eayo) LL0Z6ZI.  oeavEE
L ve- sajiddng 3o ads)} ‘suag
86°L- Addng - soueuejUIEW deos puey wooysem ajiqnd

26LL1- seyddns Jexdlon dedeg 2)x|1 LI02/62/.  ToEeYES
66'cl- sanddng sowo soyoneg
95°9L- Addng - asuguaey sadm x0J0|y9

9908 sweiold [ewedg supideu ‘syi) ‘spoq ‘seje|d 2102/62).  "TOEGPEE

8ZLL) Buppdeyn e "o sojde)s Loz S019)

009k~ TVLOL

00'9r- S0lAaS - BIUBUAJUNEN 80lAI9S jo1juod Jsed Ajyuow-g L1028 orerol

gZLLL Bupaeys ymd "104 jueweBeue)y 1904 usaseyyuig ZL0ZZe #0191

unowy pjed Junoogy oo swepN ejrg umnpN
4102 18nbny
TIVL3A LS LNVHNVYA EHsarso
Areiqi anqngd 380404 JaARy WY Lib



Z\ obed

0005 WIOL
00°0%- sweiboid jepeds  iBusy Jouueg yuo dn uBis p1BD g BN L10Z/1EM8

800 suopesadQ JudO €9 ISTHOS MIAN JOFOVTIA  Z10Z/LE/8 vzast
00°05- TVIOL
00'05- 8jqedeg sunodoy 1ST404 HIAN 4O IDVTIA

"§Zi21 Bupjoeyy yred 104 IS0 HIAN JOIOVTHA  210Z/18/8
62'¢l6'c TVLOL
Y euaq SOURINSU] [EUaQ Jekojdwg
€5 199'2- 90UBINSY| YYESH esuemsy| W@eey Jakojdwig
98°€60'L- uoresuedwoy esfojdug uognguuod syyeueq sakodwy 2102/67/8 " Jsnboy

"800 suopeled NIdO 99 ISRIOJ UIARI O IOVTIA ZLOZLER €2991
SZ'062- TvIOL
Sz 062- JAEM I 8jepA LLOZIBZL  -BLLLOO

“gzZ1L1 Buppeyg wey “Jog 1SN0 WIAR 40 IOVTIA LLozrze 929151
00°052- TVIOL
0005~ doddng [eduyoa) 11 1snbnvy L10zerm 0151

'8ZLL1 Buppoeyn ey o4 "ONI 'S2OIANTS HALNdWOD TIUVSHIA  ZL0Z8ML8 ggi9)
0z'6- TVLOL
0Z Bs¥- Jauods suup Jayo 'z deg uopduosqng SH0OGSIGWIN [ENUUY LL0zrEzs 080Es

"800 suonedo O g9 "ONI 'SSTid GIIMTTaNNL. ZLOZ/LER pra ]
00'089- WioL
00089~ AN - swesboud SIEA) - 2 |/6/6 ureBoid urest Liozezms

800 suoned0 JudO g9 seugunjeyl  LL0zZNgR L2as)

wnowy preg wnoay ouwel sureN amg wnpN
L10Z ysnbny
1IVLIA 1SIT LNVHIVYM £H5080

Areiq 211qnd 180104 JOAlY

NV E):LL



I a3eg

0L 671 00001 RS SZLJ PRI U [ -sumesou:sasusdig uaay, swxIEm L10T/10/80
OL'6ZET 0005 ** azyid Sarpesy Bumng g -sweifol:sosuadu uea], TIAVL 3009 L10Z/10/80
OL'6LT1 00°ST “IpENY ISUWNING PIRBYI) 023 | -SmmRIFor: sosuady w9, oBuepy poy L10Z/10/80
0L ¥ST1 £9°0F “IUSMISAOPUY TUIOED sa1ddng 20q50:sosuadxg aigQ g LI0T/BTLO
LOPIZT SISk Ul % RN JHJOHD saqiddng aarg):sesuadxy somo JImyuy LIOT/BTILO
$E'T9L 0008 yuswgsTondor afeyzoq Bmsod sosundxy 20m30 wod sdungg LIOTBTLO
SCTIL #9'89 ™ SISEOf NSEIIG, U3, ud ] -smesBo I sasuadxy ueay, SPOQ [omar L10T3TLO0
I6°€F9 L¥Es ~ Jde10)s pue IapOYs g sonddag somyo-sasuadxg 2010 WO NOZVINY LIOULTLO
o9 00°0€€ "'ad Sfqisuodsng Aj0L, - [EUOISFYOIE:sosusdXT [VUOISSY0I U] JO UONEISOSSY JIumadeuRpy LI0T/LTLD
087 66'S1 324 Appuopy woo-dumyg Bepod:sasuadx 2070 woo “sdumg LTIOLZT/LO
¥ 08 "id 2A(] A, 10 sonpddng Anf - smerdorq
¥6'S I 34 9], 303 sofddng 9] -suBo1g
ST SE95 14 3k 91, 39 satjddng -ppds- TewRM L10T0TLO
06'95 *"0apYaIE J|GIPT 10J poo] 33 -surBorg
68°9¢< “SAIYIIe qIPH 10] poog Anf - sumiSalj
01°30¢ 6LETT “OOJIRIE J[QIPH J0F poog -nyds- SPOO,] [omap LI0T/BY/LO
146 0008 T PuB ¥ZZ1], J0J BZZY w2 j -sweiSor]:sosundyy way, LNH vZZ1d LIOZ/ILIILO
1€ £ swBalg [ 10y poog Anf - sumBISou:sosuadyy ajmaang SPO0Y jomar L10ZA1ILO
g 1awieg o ey omopy Juno0Y T T g
Fiaquny “adA], ‘eq :£q papog
LT0Z/E0/20 YSnanp £ 10Z/€1/L0 WL
PRD NP ME1oueul] g Fys8ay

NV F0°T1 L10Z/5/6

ATRIqr] SHqN 1S910,] I9ATY



T g

£9°79%°1 X I8¥El ~oBuig % vzl Jof vzEL] anf - suresdosy:sesuadhey spuoAng SONINOA L10Z/E0/30
LT X 00T e ypeys Jof S8, Jjoys safddng soqyQy:sosteadx 3010 WOO'NOZVINY LI0TT0/30
LLLOL'T X 1868 SAAC PV NPV WLJ-uoN:ssuadxg Jupy WO NOZVINV L10Z/20/80
96°L95°] X 996h J9PI0 YY) MON sofddng soiy(y:sasuodx WO ymjy LI0Z10/80
0c'819°1 X 09I1¢ rzrEdio Y53 satjddng sogy0:sasudhe 2050 WOD'NCZVAV L10T/10/30
0L988°1 X 00¢El - SU0ITmodpuy g7 - uoTRwoNY :sasuadxy uonewmomy dnogog, LT0Z/10/30
0L ¥SH'T X 00§ " IROYIO) SEML) JISSE]) 090 SR I505: s95uadx U], sewoul;) 91SSBL) L10T10/80
P — wamieg D amp omapy ymoxny kg P e
Jpssquny “2dA Y, awe :Aq papog

L10%/£0/80 YSnonp £ 10g/¢1/L0 woa]

PIED BPoL} [B1INSUL] EIN sy
WV 01T L10T/S/6 ATRIQI 21[qN )S2I0,] ISATY



River Faorest Public Library

Fiscal Year: May 1, 2017 - April 30, 2018

Revenus Report - July 2017

Account: dJuly-17 YID 2017-2018 % of Budget
Property Taxes $ 264,044 [ 8 269,258 1,212,000.00] 22.22%
Connections Program Grant $ -18 - 7,600.00] 0.00%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes $ 2,332 [ $ 4,613 16,400.00| 29.95%
Fines, Service Charges $ 1675 [ $ 4,214 18,000.00 23.41%
Lost Books Reimbursed $ 190 [ ¢ 576 3,000.00 19.21%
Book Sales $ 4118 168 1,000.00 16.81%
Copy Machine Revenue [ 206 | % 770 4,000.00 19.26%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room $ -18 - 300.00 0.00%
Interest $ 390 [ § 1,234 6,500.00 18.98%
Gifta $ -18 350 8,500.00 4.12%
IL Per Capita Grant $ $ - 8,600.00 0.00%
Grants, other - [ -1 8 - 4,200.00 0.00%
Community Foundation Endowment 8 -1 8 - 8,400.00 0.00%
Misc Income $ 15| § 51 500.00 10.17%
~Total: $ 268,892 [ '§ 281,234 1,298,000.00 21.75%
Income: $ 2688928 281,284 1,293,000.00 21.75%
Expense: $ 91,967 [ § 283,270 1,298,000.00 21.81%




00°009°L $ | [%s89'ar 96V € 8 [[rec $ (ssumedej]) s[eorpoLiog JuLLg
00000 TZ $ | [%29Ts Y1891 $ [ [ 608%F $ sq00g
00°009°e8 $ | [%gg 9t 191%1 $ T8¢8 [ ] §e01A30g s10ddng Jaq)() (8307,
000073 $ | [%¥go1 16€ $ [ e61 $ 8988 SuTyPB]y 4007
000001 $ | [%00z 08 s~ $ sdrysraqualy pue Jurarel], eesniy,
00°009%T $ | [%99°L1 0992 $||198 $ Jouuy/suodeay,
00°00F%F $ | {%EL97 9902 $|[6p01 $ JOBIJUO)) ISTAOTIHBATII] YINOX
00°009°e $ | [%1761 6L9 $[]zLz $ 880[AIaG JuomAO[dWY puUe Forke ]
00'005°8 $ | [%000 - $1[- $ 830, JIpNY/
000058 $ | [%ecw 8¥1 $[[99 3 Koatje(] % afmsog
007000 $ [ 1%+ 81 $11- $ B6e,] [e3e] /529 ,] JuENsT0))
00700018 $ | [wez61 826'G $ || z0%9 $ UCHBRSTUIWpY UOT} ROy
0000031 $ | [%0L81 0922 $ [ o9z [ Hoddng Teotugos],
00°00L $ [ [%20F1- (66) $|](8D) $ (B3LIRIqI] NYMS) S01ATeg g} PUB T'1]
00°008°'8¥ $ | [%E8'LE 9S¥'E1 $ || LooE $ swwidolg puE s801Aleg MHoddng (w0,
00°001°6¢ $ Z68'TY $|]209% $ swreIdoig [830],
00009°Z 3 [|[%908 219 $(]- $ SUIBI301 SUCHOGUUOY)
00°009'3 $ | [%0LT (13 $[]¢ $ sureIdoly [eredg
00°000°01 3§ | [%00ce 008C $ || 899 $ SUIBIE03J JNPY
00°000°Z $ [%iz'9s 69%% $1 00T 3 sureadod g Uaa],
00700031 $ [[%Laey 8979 $ [ [ 628 [3 SWBIS0L] 8,TIPIN)
00°00%°6 $ [[esL o1 FFET E $ JURNSHIGAPY pus Funjuia] [¥10],
00°000°¢ $ [ (%000 - $ $ BumsnjIeApy
00°002'9 $ [ |%06%2 9T $ ] eyepdyjoog/SurpaLLy
00°00¥'8¥8  $ | [%9%'83 ¥26'861 § [ ] 9189 $ [ouuos1ag [830 ],
00°000°01 ¢ [ [%e6e1 868°T $|fosee $ JuemdoTeAs(] [EUOISEaFOL]
00'00%' 7 $ | [%99¥z 080T $11- $ san(] drgeisquepy
00°000'c $ [ %0z zg 99G°E $ [ [ooe $ ~ Fumumeiy, gels
0000029 $ | [%préz 881G §1[188°¢ $ VOLI/3Ted1pafy
00°00029 $ | [%2973 199781 $ [ [ozrs $ JHT
00'000%5 $ | [%a191 LOL8 $[[628% $ afeJ0A0]) S0UBINSU] YIEOH [EIPajy
00°000°0L9 $ | |%¥6's2 815091 $ | | 99g‘00 $ SILIB[BG 19 SOSBM
LI/IG/L Jo &8 %9Z

je3png 81-L1 jaldpng % enjoy (LK Teas1q LT0Z &mp

8107 ‘08 Iady - L10% ‘T Avpy :Iwax [wosL]

L10Z Apnp - yxodoy ssuadxy - £1eaqry ongng 15010, JIAIY

s[EIIayw ] Axvaqry

sa01ATeg Joddug 3930

Barmaaeafozy

Susnaeapy pue Supuilg
sao1Azeg oddng

[ouuosiog

sasuadxy

@



[ 00°'000°265T § [ [%5L°'T% || rez‘18% $ | | z68°s93% $l] esoouy [¢30], |
| 00'000'e62°L  § | [%I6°1E [ 0L2'esz  $ [ ] 29616 $|] sasmadxy [W0],|
| 00°006°TT $ [ [%000 |- $||- $] PUTL] 3419803 Jusmresoadun] reyidep|
[ 00°00T°18%°T § [ [%1T %% | oiz'esz ¢ | [ L96°T6 $ |1 sesuadxy SupesedQ wo])|
| 00’0096 $ | [%¥161 [ e1e'st $ [ ] 1es% $ |1 JuameSvuvyy SoTII08,] [e30 ]
00'009°9 $ [ l%sTL (2.2 $ || 688 $ eanyIuIn  puw justudmbsy (830,
00°009°T $ | [%ve's 88 JIE $ “081Jq] A30[0ugDa],
00°000°G $ [ [wsaL 918 $| |68z $ (amjraan, g % yesmdmbsr) Juemdinbyy
00°002°98 $ | |%80°1g 296°LT $ || Zz99°g $ §a01ad0g ANIOR,] |10,
00°002'S $ | [%89Lz £88 §| | ove $ 3588() puB eITEUNUIBLY JoTdog)|
00°009'8 $ | [%LFFI 0831 $|] 168 $ 8BY) TRINBN
000052 $ | [%F0°3T 108 $11- $ IR
00°000'89 $ | |%18'9Z 6¥9'a1 $]|918% $ 80TAIag [BTPOISI)) PUE IOURU|GIH]Y
00°000'€T $ [ [%000 - JNE $ ouBImMSU]
00'000°0 $ | |%1%01 11¢ $1|¥ve $ sofjddng Ayouy (ejo],
00°000°S $ [ [%1z01 119 AEE 3 sayddng % s[emeyEpy FuTpIg
[ o0'00g°L $ | [%000 IT- $ [1- $[] saAemIU] oIFeYeaIg5]
00°00L°F6T ¢ | [%P9°61 L¥E'88 $ || sL8'z1 $ so[ddng 7 s[eLI0I] ATeaqi] [910],
00700351 3 | |%9% a1 9618 8 |[8L0T [] saMddng «ogy() (€30,
00°008% $ [ [%se9 141 gifo $ (suonupsy uozye] sopnokY) Sesmadxyy ISy
00°00%°1 $ | [%80°L1 682 $1T- $ sonddng Funurij puy Ado))
00°00%°g $ | [%zrs (5713 $]]89% $ gerddng Areiqr]
00009y $ | [%u8'62 SFET & [[vo08 $ seddng 300
00009081 $ [ [%L6'61 190°08 $ [JoosT1 $ S[ELIRYY ATRIqI] [210],
00°000'68 $ | [%92°81 912°L $]|988¢ [3 (930 ‘(1) ‘S(TA(I) [BNSIA OTpny eanog-u]
00°000'8% $ | [%e9er Q67’9 $|]|%19°¢ $ | | senwmersommermAewm Eyo0q Y0570 - =05 SUEO
0000091 $ | |%secE 009°¢ $11- $ | | suondioeqng aseg me( % so0], SuruwoT aumug

aanjyuan,] 3 yaemdinbyy

sediazag A0v]

sonpddng &yoeg
mawmadvneyy serqIoR]

saapenu] offeyeng

serpddng 9030 puw Axwaqr]



River Forest Public Library

Fiscal Year: May 1, 2017 - April 30, 2018

Revenue Report - August 2017

Account: August-17 YID 2017-2018 % of Budget
Property Taxes $ 282,402 | § 551,661 1,212,000.00] 45.62%
Connections Program Grant $ -1 8 - 7,600.00 0.00%
Corp Property Replacement Taxes $ 108 | % 4,824 15,400.00 31.832%
Fines, Service Charges $ 810 | § 4,824 18,000.00 26.80%
Lost Books Reimbursed ] 2791 § 8b6 3,000.00 28.61%
Book Sales $ 701 8% 288 1,000.00 23.80%
Copy Machine Revenune 3 33| 8 808 4,000.00 20.08%
Rentals, Library Space, Meeting Room $ -1 8 . 300.00 0.00%
Interest 8 832 | % 2,066 6,500.00| 31.78%
Gifts $ 7500 8% 7,860 8,600.00 92.35%
IL Per Capita Grant $ -1 $ - 8,600.00 0.00%
Grants, other $ 1,371 | § 1,371 4,200.00 32.64%
Community Feundation Endowment, $ -1 8 - 3,400.00 0.00%
Misc Income 8 $ 30 500.00 6.00%
Total: $ 293,205 | $ 574,622 1,293,000.00 44.43%
Income: $ 293,208 | § 574,622 1,293,000.00 44.48%
Expense: 3 99,708 | $ 380,564 1,288,000.00 20.48%




007009°Z $ [ [%89°9¥ 9ZV'E $[T- $ (soumzvle]y) s[eoIpotag Ul
00°000°TL $ [|%Loze 69735 $[] 9L 3 8300
00°009°%8 $ | [%26'15 99L°81 $ || 919% $ 830]AI0g 1x0ddng Jeqi() [8307,

00°00F % $ [ [%t8 7z 969 $[]e6T $ 88SEY] QU] Ad0))|
00°000°T $ | [%0072 02 $(]- $ sdiqsIaquiepy pus Surares], aogsiy,
00°009F1 $ [ [%eL sz QOTF $ | [9097T 3 1euze)u/euoydeje],
00°00% % $ | [%aLov 9907 $|(- $ JOENT0) JSTIOTIUBATSNU] qIN0L
00°002°S $ | [%ovSe 168 $t]218 $ S30LATAG JUSTIAO[IWY PuR [[oide g
0070098 $ [{%000 - $1[- $ 833 JIpny
00°009°S $ [ [%089 882 3|06 $ AJaATje(] % eFeisog
00000 $ [ [%96°02 8E8 INEE $ 639,] [eBor]/me0] JuBjmBU0)
00°000°1¢ $ [ [%8r%s L8T'L $| 16227 $ UONBISTUNIPY UOT|Fwogny.
00°000°31 $ | |[%00"98 000 $]] o092 $ Hoddng [eoruyaa],
00°00L $ | |%607zs- (cz2) $ | |(ozD) 3 (BaLIBIqYT NVMS) S201Aiog gy Pue 1]
00°008°87 $ [%oree POTOL $ [Teii%z $ swBIB0dj puv seolalaeg jaoddng [¢30],

00°001°6¢€ $ 01971 $ ]| 61L7 $ _ sWBId0ad [¥10],
00'009°L $ | [%167€T 490'T $| |99 $ SUIe1501J SUCTISTUO,)
00°00S2 $ [{%ies 80% $ [[oot $ SuBIH0I] [eredg|
00°000°01 $ ['[%1eee 1%6'8 $[ 120 $ swreIdord JNpy
00°000°% $ | |%z80v 1987 $| ] e8¢ $ emIBii0z Hea],
00°000731 $ | [%eLve 1999 $ ] 6601 § SUreZ501 §,UeIpI)
00°00%°6 $ [ [%sL 91 FEL $[[- $ JUNSIBAPY PU¥ SUHULL [910],

00°000°8 $ | %000 - $ $ ~ Suterjzaapy
00°002°9 $ | [%06¥z Va1 $ $ aye[dycogAuryuag
00°007°S¥8  $ | [%9L'08 000192 §$ | | 92929 $ JouRoaIag [#)0],

00°000°01 $ | {%868T 866°T AIE $ Juenxdo[eaa(] [eUOIEBaOIy
00°00F ¥ 3 | [%esFr FL6'T $||v68 $ san(] digsaaquiojy
00°000°c $ [ [%vooe 990 JIE 3 Sumures], peg
00700029 $ [[%ig08 £20°91 M EE $ VOLi/edeotpey
00°000729 $ [ [%69ze 6L6'LT A1 EEA] $ JTUND
00°000F9 $ [ %9712 98911 $[1e6L8% $ —eieIaA0)) SOUBINSU] [IBaH [EAIPOJY
00000°0.9 $ | [%6v 1S 9L67013 $ | | Zsg0a $ SaLIBTRG 7 sadu |

L1/18/8 30 98 %8¢
je8pug 81-L1 yeBpng % [enjoy (LX 1easiy L10% 1sndny

8105 ‘og [1ady - L10% °1 Awpy :awvax [wosty

L10% 1sn3ny - 110day osuedxy - Lxexqry oT[qng 38930, ISATY

S[elIMYER Areaqry

sed1A39g oddng oy

Surmoweafoag

Susniaspy pue Sunyuprg
8301ATag Yaoddng

[ouwosIag
sesuadxy

@



| 00'000'e6T’T  § | [%e¥ry || 2eepLe $ | | R0z‘g62 $| sacou] (1o, |
[ 00°000°862T & [[%e¥i6e | ¥o'o8e € ] 90i%e6 $[] sesuadxy Jupo]|
| 00°006T1 $ | [%000 [- $1T- $] PUmj 8A1389Y JUSmaAcLdm] fepden]
| 00001185 T § [ [%1L°62 | v9g'o8e  § [ ] 90L%6 $ 1] sosuadxy Suryeaad() (w10
| 00°00L°96 $ | |[%ei1e | sot‘og g | | Z6eTY $|! juamedvuvyy sopfjioey 210 ]
00°009°9 $ [ [%eTL ¥o¥ $1[- $ aanyuan,j puv juemdinbgy w30,
00°006T $ | [%¥8g 88 $ 3 "OBTJN A30[0uTay,
0070009 $ | |%sgL 9/8 $ $ (amynum g % Juemdinbyy) Juswmdmby
00°00%°c8 $ [ [%eove ¥99°6% $ || z6s 11 $ S801AIeg LypEou ] [¥30,
00°00Z°¢ $ [ |%aLze B8F0°T $| 991 3 ~offes() pur RUEGAUIEIY Io1d0))|
00°009'8 3 | [%6652 6027T $1l 68 [ SBN) TemjeN
00°009°8 $ | |%99€z 169 $|]| o062 $ ad
00700089 $ [ |%zetr 902,792 $[[ 29101 [ 801AJ9G [EIPMEN) PUE SOUBUSIUTERY
00°000°81 $ [ [%o000 - $1]- $ souBINsU]
00°000°2 $ | [%oe9z 9187 $ []¥os $ safpddng ANoR,J [s30],
007000°C ¢ [[%ogoz g1 $ [ vo8 $ senddng % s@LeyE}] Jwpmyg]
[ 00 009°L $ | %000 [T- $[]- $ 1] seArpeTym] opfeyeasg|
00°00LF6T ¢ [ [%10'88 Seo¥e $ || 20%%1 $ serpddng % s[eLaeyey Lavaqry |wo],
00700271 $ [ |%99%z 500°e $|[o08T $ sanfddng 01 (230,
00°008% ¢ | [xos9 %61 $[[1v $ (suonje|ey] uoxyeg sopnyour) sesuadxy o8N
00°00%1 $ [ [%8093 9og B $ soddng Funjung puy Adoyy
00°005°9 $ [ |%t0zT 1121 $|[sri [ sorpddng Areiqry
00°008F $ [ [%¥ese gL $J]1e8 [ serpddng s0J()
00°009°08T $ [ [%lz's% 920°19 ¢ | [ zes's1 $ S[IIWY ATBIqITY [930],
00°000°6¢ $ | |%L7°9% £ZL01 $ || Loo'e $ (™18 () SEAQ) [ENSTA Opny FMO-u]
00°000°SF $ | |%96732 LI0TT $!|229% $ | | swnwsearsom eawzaSum ey00q J00pE - JuepI0g 5 SEE
00°000'91 $ | [%eeez 0098 $|]| 1161 $ | | suonduseqng eeeg B8(T % 6]00,, SuTuIReY ounuQ)|

exnjjuan,j 3 yaotudinbsy

SIOAISF Ayrou]

senddng Aymow,g
JuomeSeuwyy sonIIoR,|

saaryenyU] ofdejeng

sefddng sogy( puw L1vaqry



L8800 $

18°380°C $ Jumooe Sunpdayw rende) IO 90
0000000 $ Jumoxoy rende)) $OI

"AUdO 9D e Junesds Sunpoyo [eyrdeo aq) ut ysodsp uo ST £8°790°GS LT/I8/L JO 5V

"T€/L wo Juncooe SO [erded ayy ogur Jdoms sBA 000°00%$ PU® L 1/87/L UO 10N I8w

Leuour reyrdes jsed0,] I0ATY Yreq YR Jueg Ayunururo)) oty ojut payisodap seM 0£°Z90°907$
"0L°290°G02$ §8A 3IMSO[ JO SWT) 9Y} J& JUNCOB Y} UT SOURTR SY, Jueq [euoneN

18 15310 T8 Paso SeA JUN0XY JoYIBN ASUoly aaxsssy [eirde)) oq) L10Z AMp Uy

L8900 $ aoue[eg Surpusy
LT0 $ 18aI3YU] awoeouy
PC¥88°01 $ (poase])) aseqamJ sonduio)) ¢ dnoay) - o[ryesIop sasuadxy
¥zL86'S18  § eoue[eq uruuLdog

810% ‘08 ITady - L10Z ‘T AR :I8aX JwosIy
L10% Anp- puny aazssay pede)- Axeaqry] ofqng 3se10,] I0ATY



96°'I91°008 ¢ (D Sadesoy pmide)
8% 201°g $ aAJesey eyder) pinbry
¥0°000°¢ $ ouweg Surpuy
70’0 $ 188139u]
L8ES $ +LAQ TYsTel],
1873909 $ avueeq Suruued()
g6'ISI°002  $ ‘eoureTey Surpuy
96°191 $ “8azaquy
00°000°002 $ 393 X6W Aduow aAlesoy [eNdE)) O] WOy UT IaysuEL], :ueeq Juruuadg
PN ‘PUB[pUNCIMON Yueq Pus[eye] ~Yueg
%91 -e3ey Isazeyu]

¥2801 $ souwyueqg Surpuy
LE6V $ 988399U]
00'000°'002 _ $ SAVAD 24tesy repde)) eseyand o no Jageusay, ALQ IojsUeL],
L8'ge0'00%  $ joxTew Asuow saxosey [e)de) 40 peso[) ‘NI Jopsued],

¢ ‘sosuadxry

8102 ‘08 1AV - L103 ‘T Avpy :awox [wosiy
L103 1sniny- pung aazasay [ende)- L1eaqry oyqng 18310, IIATY

D



11:40 AM River Forest Public Library

08/02/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of July 31, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ICS Caplial 805869202

CB OPRF Operations 00805669201
CB OPRF Capital 00805869202
For. Park Money Market171285900
For. Park Payroll 171283900

For. Park Checking 171284900

Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Recelvable
Accounts Recelvable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabliitles
Current Liabliities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
MB Financial Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Llabilities

Total Liabllities

Equity
Opening Bal Equity
Retained Eamings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 17

200,000.00
25,782.84
5,052.87
1.170,818.58
14,520.25
8,453.70
60.00

1,424,688.24

1,368.81

1,388.91
1,426,078.15

1,426,078.156

2,783.389

2,783.39

1,840.35

1,840.35
4,623.74

4,623.74

821,884.15
620,540.08
-20,969.80

1,421,454.41

1,426,078.15

Page 1



9:48 AM
00/05/17 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1 OP CD 28 WK 020519728
/L OP CD 1 YEAR 1020515305
3 0P CD 1 YEAR 1020495109
4- OP CD 1 YEAR 1020495142
¥ CAP CD 1 YEAR 1020474021
(o OP CD § YEAR 1020450904
7 OP CD 3 YEAR 1020448578
OP CD 2 YEAR 1020448543
ICS Operations 8056869201
10 1CS Capltal 8065669202
1| CB OPRF Operatlons 00805689201
i CB OPRF Capital 00805688202
13 For. Park Money Market171285800
N.For. Park Payroll 171283800
‘gFor. Park Checking 171284800

wPotty Cash

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllities
Current Liabllitles
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payabie

Credit Cards
MB Financlal Credit Card

Total Credit Cards
Total Current Liabllities

Total Liabllites

Equlty
Opening Bal Equity
Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

River Forest Public Library

Aug 3,17

150,038.80
150,041.76
60,030.82
60,030.83
200,161.95
60,083.03
60,078.23
60,069.64
580,864.01
102.24
5,082.62
5,000.04
216,480.57
4,1398.05
4,493.63
60.00

1,616,876.23
1,616,876.23
1,618,876.23

-2,307.58

-2,307.58

823.69

823.69

-1,483.89

-1,483.89

821,884.15
620,540.08

175,835.91
1,618,360.12

1,816,876.23

Page 1



Please review this document alongside the 8/31/17 Balance Sheet

.EE_

1.18% [Signature Bank, New York, NY $ 1,770.00

1.27% |Meridian Bank, Malvern PA & Western Alliance, Operations Reserve CDARS
Phoenix, AZ

1.25% |Weatern Alliance Bank, Phoenix, AZ

1.25% (Western Alliance Bank, Phoenix, AZ Permanent Operations Reserve CDARS

1.96% |Landmark Bank, Columbia, MO

1.64% |[Yampa Valley Bank, Steamboat Springs, CO Permanent Operations Reserve CDARS

$
$
§
1.26% |Lakeland Bank, Newfoundland NJ Capital Reserve CDARS $ 2,620.00
3
$
$

_|1.46%  |Bank 7, Oklahoma City, OK

Money Market Accounts

L00% |Republic Bank & Trust, Louigville, KY (s 5,500.00

Bank of China, New York, NY ICS Operations Money Market Account

Merchants Bank of Indiana, Carmel, IN

I ’ |
| ’5 © iu-qam S ™
L]

=
[=

11.00% |Bank of China, New York, NY ICS EEEEEEEE

Community Bank OPRF Operations Checking

b
[ ]

Community Bank OPRF Capital Checking

pré
L]

Forest Park Money Market - to be closed by the end
of 9/17

Forest Park Payroll account - to be closed by the end
of 9/17

Forest Park Checking account - to be closed by the
oend of 9/17

Peatty cash




1:54 PM
08/08/117

River Forest Public Library

Reconciliation Detail

Petty Cash, Perlod Ending 07/31/2017

Type Date

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 07/31/2017

Ending Balance

Amount

60.00
60.00

60.00
60.00

Page 1



3:55 PM
08/02/17

River Forest Public Library

Reconciliation Detail
Petty Cash, Perlod Ending 08/31/2017

Type Date

Beginning Balance
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 08/31/2017

crr

Amount

60.00
60.00

60.00

60.00

Page 1



July 2017 Key Performance Indicators

YTD
2017-
Total Circulation Jul-17 2018 2017-2018
Preschool Collection 3,815| 10,353 37,000 28.0%
Juvenile Collection 5,920] 14,953 47,000 31.8%
Middle School Collection 806 1,961 6,000 82.7%
Teen Collection 1,115 3,060 8,000] 388.3%
Adult Fiction 4,893| 12,869 42,000 30.6%
Adult Non-Fiction 3,666 9,807 34,600] 28.4%
Adult Media 3,206 8,951 36,000 24.9%
Adult Other 174 439|
Non SWAN ILL 23 79
Webpac Renewals 104 2,814
Total Circulation 23,610 65,286 210,500 31%

Programs & Meeting Room Use
Older Adults

Programs 6 28]

Attendance 163 508 1,800 28.2%
Middle School

Programs 10 38

Attendance 113 1,386 2,900 47.8%
Children/Family Programs

Programs 656 162

Elementary School Age Attendance 1,014 3,026 6,000] 50.4%

Preschool Attendance 986 2,611 8,000 31.4%
Other Programs

Programs 0 0

Attendance 0 0
Outside Groups
Barbara Hall Meeting Room Use | 4| 20| 135| 18%
Cardholders & Visits

Monthly Visitors

New Cardholders Added 70 186 850 22%

Total Number Cardholders 8,132

Cardholders as % of Population* 73%

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 2010 Census Dala



August 2017 Key Performance Indicators

YTD
2017- YTD %
Total Circulation Aug-17 2018 2017-2018 Goal
Preschool Collection
Juvenile Collection 4,937 19,890 47,000 42.8%
Middle School Collection 587 2,648 6,000 42.5%
Teen Collection 888] 3,948 8,000] 49.4%
Adult Fiction 4,497| 17,366 42,000 41.3%
Adult Non-Fiction 3,628 18,386 34,600 388.7%
Adult Media 3,213] 12,164 36,000] 383.8%
Adult Other 176 614
Non SWAN ILL 29 108
Webpac Renewals 157 2,971
Total Circulation 21,333] 86,619 210,500 41%

Programs & Meeting Room Use

Older Adults

Programs ] 338

Attendance 171 679 1,800 87.7%
Middle School

Programs 7 45

Attendance 345 1,730 2,900] b59.7%
Children/Family Programs

Programs 29 191

Elementary School Age Attendance 765 3,781 6,000, 63.0%

Preschool Attendance 782 3,293 8,000 41.2%
Other Programs

Programs 0 0

Attendance 0 0
Outside Groups
Barbara Hall Meeting Room Use 7| 27| 135| 20%
Cardholders & Visits

Monthly Visitors 8,201] 34,931

New Cardholders Added 73 258 860 30%

Total Number Cardholders 8,186

Cardholders as % of Population™ 73%

* RF Population is 11,172 Per 2010 Census Data



MEMO

To: RFPL Board of Trustees
From: Policy Committee

Date: September 13, 2017
RE: Updates to Staff policies

Attached is an update to RFPL’s Staff Employment policy. This policy change is included
on the Consent Agenda for the September 19, 2017 meeting.

IX. Workplace Harassment

New language was added to the Sexual Harassment section to include other forms of
harassment and discrimination protected by law “based upon an individual’s race, color,
religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, mental or physical disability, ancestry, sexual
orientation, transgender status, veteran status, military status, marital status, order of
protection status, or any other protected category”. The new heading for this section is
Workplace Harassment.

In April 2017, a representative from Arthur J. Gallagher, our liability insurance agent,
provided a training session for library staff on the importance of refraining from
inappropriate conduct or comments towards fellow staff members or library patrons in the
workplace. In addition, library management has instituted workplace harassment
procedures to ensure that every employee has the opportunity to express concerns related
to workplace harassment.



His-the peliey of RFPL strives to maintain a workplace-envirenment free from allforms

ef harassment and discrimination and to imsistpromote an environment in which that
all employees beare treated with dignity, respect and courtesy. It will be a violation of
RFPL policy for any employee to harass or discriminate against another individual in
the workplace baged upon race, color, religion, sex, pregnancy, national origin age,
mental or physical disability, genetic information, ancestry, sexual orientation,
transgendered status, veteran status, military status, marital status, order of protection

status or any other protected category as defined by applicable law. RFPL strives to

will net-tolerateprevent harassment of its emplovees by anyone, including any manager,

co-worker, vendor, client, contractor, customer, or other regular visitor of RFPL.

Violation of this policy shall be considered grounds for disciplinary action up to and

including discharge. It is also unlawful, and against RFPL policy, to retaliate against a
person who has lodged a complaint of workplace harassment.

efiniti S ar t

_“Sexual harassment” in the workplace includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests
for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

* submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term of condition
of an individual's employment;

s submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for
employment decisions affecting such individual;

o such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with the
individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
working environment.




Any employee who believes that he or she is being subjected to sezual haragsment is
urged to report such conduct to the Director in accordance with the SexualWorkplace
Harassment Reporting Procedure.

B.C. Library Employee/Patron Relationship

RFPL affirms its commitment to providing an environment for all patrons free of semzal
harassment. RFPL views sesualany harassment of patrons by RFPL employees as an
abuse of authority and therefore such harassment will not be tolerated.

Any patron who suspects that she or he has encountered-cesus! harassment ghould
report the incident to the Director as soon as possible. Any employee who witnesses or
has knowledge of sexual-harassment by another RFPL employee against a patron shall
immediately report it to the Director or to the employee’s immediate

Supervisermanager.

Examplest






Workpla_ce Harassment

RFPL strives to maintain a workplace free from harassment and discrimination and to
promote an environment in which all employees are treated with dignity, respect and
courtesy. It will be a violation of RFPL policy for any employes to harass or discriminate
against another individual in the workplace based upon race, color, religion, sex,
Pregnancy, national origin, age, mental or physical disability, genetic information,
ancestry, sexual orientation, transgendered status, veteran status, military status,
marital status, order of protection status or any other protected category as defined by
applicable law. RFPL strives to prevent harassment of its employees by anyone,
including any manager, co-worker, vendor, client, contractor, customer, or other regular
visitor of RFPL. Violation of this policy shall be considered grounds for disciplinary
action up to and including discharge. It is also unlawful, and against RFPL policy, to
retaliate against a person who has lodged a complaint of workplace harassment.

A. Definition of Sexual Harassment

“Sexual harassment” in the workplace includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests
for sexual favors, and other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

* submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term of condition
of an individual's employment;

* gubmission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for
employment decisions affecting such individual;

 such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with the
individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
working environment.

Sexual harassment, as defined above, may include but is not limited to:

* Uninvited sex-oriented verbal “kidding” or demeaning sexual innuendoes, leers,
gestures, teasing, sexually explicit or obacene jokes, remarks or questions of a sexual
nature;

* Graphic or suggestive comments about an individual’s dress or body;
* Displaying sexually explicit objects, photographs or drawings;

¢ Unwelcome touching, such as patting, pinching or constant brushing against
another’s body; or

* Suggesting or demanding sexual involvement of another employee whether or not

such suggestion or demand is accompanied by implicit or explicit threats concerning
one’s employment status or similar personal concerns.

B. Definition of Other Harassment



Inappropriate conduct in the workplace, based upon an individual’ s race, color, religion,
sex, pregnancy, national origin, age, mental or physical disability, ancestry, sexual
orientation, transgender status, veteran status, military status, marital status, order of
protection status or any other protected category as defined by applicable law that hag
the purpose or effect of interfering with an individual’s work performance or creating an
intimidating, hostile or offensive work environment.

Any employee who believes that he or she is being subjected to harassment is urged to
report such conduct to the Director in accordance with the Workplace Harassment
Reporting Procedure.

C. Library Employee/Patron Relationship

RFPL affirms its commitment to providing an environment for all patrons free of
harassment. RFPL views any harassment of patrons by RFPL employees as an abuse of
authority and therefore such harassment will not be tolerated.

Any patron who suspects that she or he has encountered harassment should report the
incident to the Director as soon as possible. Any employee who witnesses or has
knowledge of harassment by another RFPL employee against a patron shall
immediately report it to the Director or to the employee’s manager.



There are 4 terminals upstairs on the north and south walls by the center reservation room. The
computers are dominated by kids playing video games and talking loudly. It’s distracting and
makes it hard to concentrate anywhere near them. Restrict # of hours they can play? Make them
leave if too loud? Split up the computer? Restrict video games?

We strive to be a welcoming place for all here at RFPL, and I am sorry that things were on the
noisy side during your visit. I will say that since I have spoken with you, we have implemented
stricter practices around not allowing quite so much noise for quite such long periods of time at
those computers.

Unfortunately, as you have seen, we do not have walls in our library, The glassed-in area you were
sitting in is kind of an optical illusion, because although it looks like a private "reservation room"
as you allude in your comment, it is in fact neither reservable nor private / soundproof. It's also, as
you experienced, right next to our designated Teen and Middle School area, which means it is
doubly noisy when kids are there playing video games after school and, in this case, summer
school. We do allow a moderate amount of noise on this side of the library.

suol}sabbng uouijey

As I explained at your visit, the most we can do in that area is keep things at a dull roar, given the
nature of the activities the kids participate in while they are here using their space. I do
appreciate that it is a fine line, especially when the glassed-in areas seem so inviting as "private"
study for adults. The other side of the library might be a better option for quiet study at your next
vieit, especially if you come between the hours of 8 and 6 (after school), as we more actively enforce
quiet on that side.

Would you consider having a table toddlers/kids can have a small snack at in the Children’s Area?
Other libraries have this, especially for small kids/toddlers who get hungry often. We want to
expose our kids to libraries but difficult to be here if child has melt down if too hungry. Appreciale
your consideration.

Unfortunately, this is a small library building with a small staff and we do not have an
appropriate location to dedicate to consumption of food. Nor do we have maintenance staff to clean
a dedicated food area throughout the day. We have also have had ongoing issues with pest control
and are unable to allow food consumption other than at designated library programs. When the
weather is nice, we encourage you to have a snack outside at the tables in our garden area,

Drink Vending Machine

As noted above, we are a small library and we do not presently have an available space/location to
accommodate a drink vending machine. Feel free to bring in your own covered drink to enjoy while
visiting the library.

I think the RFPL needs more children’s programe because they have a lot more for middle school
than they do for children. I am a fourth grader and we need more programs for my age group.

Thank you for your suggestion. We offer lots of programs for kids your age: In fact, since May of
this year, there have been 87 programs for 4th graders compared to only 45 programs for Middle
Schoolers. If there is a program idea you are interested in, we encourage you to speak with our
Children's Services Staff. We love ideas that come straight from kids!

—
-
~
Ro
>
=
0
c
W\
r+
N
O
2
~J




Organizational Structure/Training and Staff Development

We welcomed two new staff members in August. Shekinah Lawrence and Beronica Puhr joined
our Materials Services team. Karen Wiebe, who has been with us for 8 years, accepted a position
a8 the Circulation Asgistant Manager at Forest Park Public Library and her last day at RFPL
was September 18th. Cassie Porter will be joining our staff on September 19th. Cassie will be
working part-time as our Connections Coordinator and running our Tuesday and Friday
programs. She will also have some time scheduled working in the Adult/Teen area during the
after achool and early evening hours.

The River Forest Fire Department assisted us with a fire drill on Wednesday, August 23rd. Staff
were able to safely and quickly secure the building and steer all patrons to the closest exit. Amy
and Joanna conducted a Safety 101 training for all staff at our September 8th staff in-service day.
Staff went on a scavenger hunt to locate our emergency exits, fire pull stations, fire extinguishers,
tornado shelters, emergency shutoffs and our AED equipment.

Staff response was very pogitive to the presentation given by Ryan Dowd during the afternoon of
our September 8th staff in-service day. Several staff members from Forest Park Public Library
joined us in learning tipa/best practices for how to better understand, connect to, and enlist the
cooperation of some of our disenfranchised patrons. We will continue to call upon the River Forest
Police Department as needed, but we hope to avoid some potential conflict by leading with greater
empathy and understanding when dealing with all library users.

Facilities
The Facilities Committee did not meet thig month.

We asked our insurance company, Gallagher Bassett to complete an updated replacement cost
building valuation appraisal as our last appraisal was from 2004, We should be receiving the
bu.lldmg appraisal before the end of the month.

Davis Tree Care was out in early September to trim the trees in the library garden and those on
the north side of the building.

Marketing and Public Relations
The Bookplate hit homes the first week of September.

We sent out a prese release for Fall Fireside Concert in early September and will be working for
the rest of the month to ensure strong press coverage for our Saturday, October 7th MakerFest
event.

Administration and Governance

I attended the SWAN Quarterly meeting on September 7th. Work continues at SWAN on the
process of adding 18 of the LINC and MAGIC library system members to SWAN in the coming 18
months. All member libraries have been updated on the proposed fee structure for FY 2018. At
this point, SWAN anticipates that RAILS funding for FY 2018 will remain steady and that RAILS
will fund SWAN at the same level as last year. Each SWAN library should then receive a flat
$5,582 (LLSAP grant) discount which will be applied towards our membership fees.

=
_‘-
M
(8
—
@)
= |
m-
Ad
M
O
O
~

Lroz Jaquiaydas




Administration and Governance (cont’d) _ -

Based on these assumptions, RFPL should pay a membership fee of $23,662 next year. This
represents a 15% increase over the $20,508 that we paid for the past 3 years when SWAN went
into its reserves to lower and freeze our fees for 3 years. It is only a 1% increase over our FY 14-15
fee.

Finance

The Finance Committee met on August 28th to review the audit for the year ended April 30, 2017.
Our auditor, Laura Babula of Knutte & Associates was present via speaker phone and answered
all questions. We had a surplus of revenues over operating expenditures of $140, 845 for the year
as many of our capital expenditures (excluding technology replacement) were paid from our
Capital Improvement Fund and not from our operating budget. Excess revenues will be
transferred to our Capital Improvement Fund by Board vote.

O
:I
®
M
-+
o)
ﬁ
m“
AJ
1)
©
o
-

Through September 18, 2017, we have received just over $554,000 in 2016 property tax revenue
distributions--almost 46% of our 2017-18 budget. This aligns with our past experience of 45% of
projected tax revenues for the previous year being received in the 2nd instaliment payment of the

following year.

We began moving our deposits from Forest Park National Bank to Community Bank of Oak Park
and River Forest in the month of August and will close out our Forest Park accounts before the
end of September. A copy of our current investment schedule as of August 81, 2017 is included in
the Board packet.

As expected, the auto-renewal program has resulted in happier library patrons and a significant
reduction in fines collected. While budgeted fines of $18,000 represented less than 1.5% of our
projected revenues, we anticipate that we will collect only about $9,000 in fines this fiscal year.

Technology

In August, Versatile installed Symantec Endpoint Solution software, which protects our computers
and server against malware, risks and vulnerabilities as we had been experiencing more Ppop-ups
on our public computers.

I met with Dan Graham of Versatile on August 20th to discuss the privacy-security survey that
the RFPL Board President, Tom Smedinghoff, has asked us to complete in order to prioritize and
address data security risks. I have asked Versatile to provide us with an updated IT inventory.

Policies

The Policy Committee met on September 12th to review the Workplace Harassment and Child
safety policies which will be presented to the Board for approval this month. The Committee also
reviewed the Collection Management Policy which will be presented at February 20, 2018 Board
meeting. Our next meeting is scheduled for February 13, 2018.

Ltoz Jaquiaydas




External Partnerships

The Touch a Truck program in August featured trucks from the Village of River Forest, and the
Fire and Police Departments. In addition, we had volunteers from the VRF Sustainability
Commission, Sugar Beet Co-Op, and New Moms sharing information about their organizations.

Our Train Day program on Saturday, September 9th included a model train exhibit by the Oak
Park Train Club, and a wide selection of train books by Don Heimburger, the owner of Heimburger
House Publishing.

We have an exciting line-up of exhibitors for our October 7th MakerFest which include: 2DKits,
ChiBots, Depaul University Library’s Maker Hub, Judy Steed Mosaics, iD Tech, Oak Park Art
League, Pumping Station One, School of Rock, South Side Hackerspace, Tapster Robotics and
Vortex Drones. Ethan Bachrend, the Eagle Scout candidate we are working with, has his own
printer/kickstarter compeany; Creative 3D Technologies, which will be also be there.

I attended the River Forest Administrators meeting on 9/12 to hear updates from the Village, D90,
Park District, District 200 and the Community Center.

Respectfully submitted

Sue Quinn
913/17

Hoday s,10323.11Q

W
M
ﬁ
+
1)
3
o
™
-
N
O
1
~



MEMO

To: RFPL Board of Trustees
From: Amy Grossman

Date: September 12, 2017

RE: Updates to Child Safety Policy

Patron Policies: X. Child Safety Policy

Upon careful consideration and examination of our current Child Safety Policy and procedures,
the Children’s Services Department librarians recommended to the Policy Committee that the
age of unattended children at the library be lowered from 10 years of age to 8 years of age. We
also recommended that the existing minimum authorized caregiver age continues to be 12 years
old.

We value our role in the community and want the library to be a safe place for all youth. After
researching other libraries’ policies, we found that our Child Safety Policy was an outlier among
neighboring communities. Oak Park and Forest Park have an unattended child age minimum set
at 8 years old; Elmwood Park’s unattended child age minimum is 7 years old. We also found that
our existing policy can be perceived to target families with limited means, which impedes our
goals of serving otherwise at risk youth in the community.

In the past 2 years, the time needed to monitor and enforce this policy has become problematic.
Most of this time is spent identifying children who are 8 or 9 yeats old, but are otherwise
behaving in compliance with the Patron Code of Conduct. When we have contacted parents
about their unattended 8 and 9 year old children, there has been confusion, upset, and a
questioning of the age restrictions.

The Children’s Services Department will take the lead in enforcing a changed policy. Staff will
make sure 8 and 9 year old children abide by the Patron Code of Conduct and speak with
parent/guardians about any possible violations. Furthermore, staff will be instructed with new
procedures to handle potential scenarios including any children who may remain at RFPL at
closing time.



Child Safety

RFPL welcomes the use of its facilities and services by children. However, RFPL is a
public building, and as such, is not necessarily a safe place to leave a child unattended.

RFPL does not assume responmblhty for the safety of cb:ldren_@g_thgﬂl_,ﬂ
) ) ul imatel: h v th 8 I . ]

responmble or the safety ons of hs—er—heerQL ch:ldren m
supervising while theizose children are at RFPL. Chaperones must be age twelve or

older.

ﬂhﬂg at L. Gchﬂdren under the age of-LO-ﬁJrears_oM must nﬁt—hﬁ-bﬂa-ua&tteaded-—m

= s e
-

Children 10-8 years of age or older may use RFPL Mm,_mﬁenéed
provided they adhere to the Patron Code of Conduct. It is the responsibility of the
parent/guardlanorcaregvertoknowthehoursofRFPLandtoplckuphis-e!-he!their
child before RFPL closes.

The Board authorizes RFPL management to establish and implement procedures to
addresl issues eﬁm&endedm ch.lldren while those children are at thein RFPL,




Child Safety

RFPL welcomes the use of its facilities and services by children. However, RFPL is a
public building, and as such, is not necessarily a safe place to leave a child unattended.
RFPL does not assume responsibility for the safety of children under the age of 18, as
this authority ultimately lies with the parent/guardian. Parents, guardians, and
caregivers (“Chaperones”) are responsible for the safety and actions of those children
whom they are supervising while those children are at RFPL. Chaperones must be age
twelve or older.

While at RFPL, children under the age of 5 years old must be in the immediate
supervising vicinity of a Chaperone.

While at RFPL, children between the ages of 5 and 8 years old must be accompanied by
a Chaperone including, but not limited to, during any programs provided for this age
group.

Children 8 years of age or older may use RFPL without a Chaperone, provided they

adhere to the Patron Code of Conduct. It is the responsibility of the parent/guardian or
caregiver to know the hours of RFPL and to pick up their child before RFPL closes.

The Board authorizes RFPL management to establish and implement procedures to
address igsues affecting children while those children are at RFPL.



